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PROGCEEDI-NGS
10: 05 a. m

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can call our first hearing
case whenever you get a chance.

MR MOY: Al right. That would be case,
Application No. 20117 of Naom d assman and Kopano Maj ar a,
| believe it's pronounced. This is a request for a speci al
exception under Subtitle D, 8 5201 fromthe pervious surface
requi renents, Subtitle D, 8§ 308.3, the alley centerline
set back requirenents of Subtitle D, 8§ 5004.1, and pursuant
to 11 DCVR Subtitle X, Chapter 10, for area variance fromthe
| ot occupancy requirenent of Subtitle D, § 304.1, this would
construct an accessory garage structure with a roof deck in
the R-3 Zone at prem ses 4614 4th Street, Northwest, Square
3249, Lot 111.

And, M. Chair, there is a request for a
post ponenent, | believe, on this application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, M. Moy.

Coul d the applicant, please, cone forward?

Good norni ng. Could you, please, introduce
yourself for the record? |'msorry, actually, you need the
m crophone. | apologize. M am | think there is a handheld
some -- yeah, there is a handheld sonewhere. G ve us one
second. W wll just get a handheld m crophone out. Just
one nonent, just one nonment. |It's okay.
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6

Actual ly, | think, yeah, you can do that. Use one
and point it towards the Interpreter and then another one
poi nting towards the applicant. Geat. That's fine. Yeah,
you have to push the button. That's okay, M. My. The
handhel d won't work. Okay. G eat.

Could you please introduce yourself for the
record?

MR, GALLAGHER: Hi ny nane is M chael Gall agher.
I|"'mthe architect working with Gardeni a Construction and |I'm

a representative of the owner of this specific lot. And |['m

working with the zoning. Well, | would like to talk with
you. I'Il wait for you to discuss then what is going on with
this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Gall agher, wel cone.

MR, GALLAGHER: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: So you are requesting a
post ponenment, correct?

MR, GALLAGHER  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So --

MR, GALLAGHER: Do you want ne to explain?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just | et ne go through a coupl e

of things.

MR, GALLAGHER: Oh sure, of course.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The -- so currently the Ofice
of Planning is unable to nake a recommendati on. You are
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aware of this, correct?

MR, GALLAGHER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And then also we don't
have a report fromthe ANC yet. |[Is that correct?

MR, GALLAGHER: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Have you presented before the
ANC?

MR, GALLAGHER: They have postponed our neeting
as well to next nmonth, so | have -- that's one of the reasons
| am requesting a postponenent right now.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. @allagher, have you
been working with a zoning attorney at all?

MR GALLAGHER: Yes, | have, and | have been
working wwth the Adm nistrator and the technician and they
have nade sone changes to the nunbers and they are not very
clear right now what those nunbers are. After this, | wll
be having a neeting with them this norning, actually, to
resol ve the nunbers and clarify that for the inperviousness.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: | mpervi ous surfaces, right,
okay.

MR,  GALLAGHER: And they will be working on
nodi fyi ng those nunbers. They have been wong up until now,
so I'll be working with them now after this neeting,
actually. 1'Il be headed there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Gall agher, how | ong
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of a postponenent do you think you would |ike?

MR GALLAGHER: After that ANC neeting, that's
next nonth. W will be neeting once a nonth in regards to
that. W mssed | ast week's neeting, and so not |ong, |ust
after that next neeting. After the next neeting this project
wll be in their agenda.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So we are going to go
ahead and postpone the hearing until we think you are going
to be ready for us. | would |like to nention again however,
you know, working with the Ofice of Planning so that they
can clearly give us an analysis of the project and then for
you and your zoning attorney, you know, that you can
under stand t he standards with which we are going to determ ne
whether you neet the <criteria for us to grant the
application.

MR, GALLAGHER: Yes, sir

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |I'mgoing to actually
ask if nmy Board Menbers if any further thoughts or comrents?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Just one poi nt of clarification.
M. Gl l agher, are you neeting with the Zoni ng Adm ni strat or?

MR, GALLAGHER: Yes. I'"'m sorry, what was the
guesti on?

VI CE CHAIR HART: Are you neeting with the Zoning
Adm nistrator in the Zoning Adm nistrator's office at DCRA?

MR, GALLAGHER: Yes, and the technician.
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9
VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, and so that's -- it's not

a zoning attorney that you are neeting wth. You are
actually neeting with DCRA and the Zoni ng Adm ni strator.

MR, GALLAGHER Well, and | have al so been wor ki ng
wth Robert Reed also. There are three people | have been
wor ki ng with.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Robert Reed is?

MR MOY: M. Vice Chair, he is on the OZ.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. That's what | thought.
| just wanted to nake sure that it wasn't -- | was under st and
-- trying to understand if it was staff that he was talking
to or if it was an outside attorney that he was speaking
Wi t h.

MR GALLAGHER: No, it's an internal with D. C

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Thank you. | just --
that was just a point of clarification, that was all.

MR, GALLAGHER: Ch, you are fine, yes. | have
been working with four people within the D. C

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

MR, GALLAGHER: And they have to agree with each

ot her.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. Ch, yes.

MR, GALLAGHER: | have been going through each
person up until now. Sorry, they have to talk with each
other still. | apol ogi ze.
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10
VI CE CHAI R HART: Ch, that's not a problem |

just wanted to make sure | understood it correctly. Thank
you.

MR, GALLAGHER: You're wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The O fice of Planning, M.

Br own- Roberts, so you have gone t hrough this or you have gone

through sonme of the applicant's -- sone of the process
already. |Is that correct?
IVS. BROWN- ROBERTS: From their ori gi nal

applications, there was sone incorrect information there.
Then | referred them back to the Zoning Adm nistrator. So
t he Zoni ng Adm ni strator has asked for revised plans to give
nore detail about exactly what they are doing. So they are
neeting this norning to go over that and then we shoul d be
able to proceed fromthere.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. They are neeting this
nor ni ng?

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And you have an -- you
woul d possi bly have an opportunity to work with the applicant
also if they have any questions?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: ©Ch, yes. W have been -- as
he nmentioned, you know, there are four people who have been
sort of working.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.
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11
M5. BROMN- ROBERTS: W have been wor ki ng t oget her

to try to get it resolved, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

M5. BROAWN- ROBERTS: W have been working with him

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Because just it's handy
to have an Interpreter here today, that's why |I'm saying --

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- it's nice.

M5. BROMWN- ROBERTS:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Wonder f ul . M.
Gal | agher, do you have any questions?

MR GALLAGHER: No, | don't think so.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So, M. My, when woul d
we possibly put this back on the docket?

MR MOY: M. Chairman, | believe the applicant
had originally asked for Novenber 20th, but for you to know,
we have 10 cases on the docket for that day. After that, the
next hearing is Decenber the 4th, where we have five cases
and one appeal.

MR. GALLAGHER: Decenber woul d be fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. You sai d Novenber, which
one are we |ooking at? OCh, the 20th. So Decenber 4th is
t hat --

MR GALLAGHER: | can do that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |Is that free, M. My?
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12
MR MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. Al right,
M. Gall agher, we're going to postpone you until Decenber 4th
and | suppose if you could, obviously, take the opportunity
since we have an Interpreter here wwth us to speak wth the
O fice of Planning and the Zoning Adm ni strator or whoever
you get the change to talk to today.

MR GALLAGHER: Ch, vyes, the Interpreter has
already told ne they coul d.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And thank you for this
opportunity actually to work with American Sign. I have
never done it before.

MR, GALLAGHER: Onh, yes, well, thank you. And
hope that we can have the Interpreters back again?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh, yeah, we're going to have
the Interpreters back again. You can schedul e that right now
if you would like. Al right. Gkay. W wll see you back
i n Decenber. Thank you

Al right. M. My, you can call the next one
when you get a chance.

MR, MOY: Al right, M. Chairman. The next case
application is Application No. 20054 of Rupsha 2011, LLC, as
anended, for special exception under the use provision of
Subtitle U 8 421.1 and pursuant to Subtitle X, Chapter 10

for area variances from the Floor Area Ratio requirenents
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Subtitle F, 8§ 302.1, and fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents
of Subtitle F, 8 304.1, to construct a 10-unit apartnent
building in an RA-1 Zone. This is at 616 50th Street,
Nort heast, Square 5180, Lot 814.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Coul d the applicant,
pl ease, cone forward? W wll get to everybody who is here.
Whoever the applicant is, if you could cone forward? Are you
the applicant? If you can go ahead and sit down and just if
you coul d introduce yourself for the record, please?

M5. LUDM LA: Good norning, |adies and gentl enen.
My nane is Sarah Ludmla. |1'mhere on behalf of Rupsha 2011.
We actual |y requested a post ponenent for this case to January
15, 2020. We received sone comments from DDOT for three
| ong-term bicycle parking and updated the site plan, so we
requested our architect to work on that.

As well as during the ANC neeting, the neighbor
rai sed an issue about not getting the notification letter,
so we want to work on that as well. So we need alittle nore
time to acconplish everything before we actually finally can
come here and present.

So | actual |y upl oaded t he request of reschedul i ng
t he BZA Hearing yesterday. | also uploaded the Certificate
of Service as well as | emmiled the ANC and SMD Menbers and
upl oaded those enmail as well to IZIS.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | under st and. Thank
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you. Could you spell your |ast nanme for ne?

M5. LUDM LA Ludmla, L-U-D MI-L-A

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Al right. So | see the
request for postponenent. And you were trying to get -- why
are you trying to get January the 15th, just out of curiosity
now?

M5. LUDM LA:  Well --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you think that's enough tine
for you to --

M5, LUDM LA: -- that's enough tinme for our
architect to work on the site plan and if they want to add
anyt hi ng on | andscape or sol ar panel system

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And then do you know i f

you woul d be going back before the ANC?

MS. LUDM LA: That's what -- |'m not sure ANC
al ready, | think, they posted their decision, so after that,
can we still go to ANC and request? |'mnot sure about that.

If we can, we would |like to take the chance.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well, you can ask the ANC if
they will see you again.

M5. LUDM LA: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you have changed the
drawi ngs or if you have, you know, spoken with the people
that were in opposition and cane to anot her understandi ng,

t hen, you know, | would inmagi ne the ANC would be willing to
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hear from you agai n.

M5. LUDM LA:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And | guess I'mjust trying to
see whet her January -- yeah, | would think you woul d be abl e
to have enough tine then to go ahead and do that.

M5. LUDM LA:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | see there is people here in
the audience that would |ike to speak. s that correct?
kay. Let's see, so Ms. Ludm | a, before | nove on to people
that are here, | nean normally, this is just a request for
post ponenent .

MS. LUDM LA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But again, since you requested
| ate, in other words, you know, people would have possibly
been here, which sone people are here, to speak on the case
itself, right? So | think that, you know, dependi ng on what
ny other Board Menbers feel, | would be fine with a
post ponenent, but | would Iike to hear fromthe peopl e that
have conme here to talk.

| suppose what -- so first of all, does anybody
have any questions for the applicant?

VICE CHAIR HART: Yeah, actually, I'mfine with
t he postponenent as wel | .

| did have, | guess, several questions that |

would like for you to address when you cone back to us in
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January.

M5. LUDM LA:  Um hum

VI CE CHAI R HART: And this i1s really specific
about the relief that you are requesting. It seens as though

readi ng the record you need further information. You need
to provide further information for ne so that | understand
why the variance is necessary, because | -- while |
under stand what happened, it doesn't connect to the relief
that you requested. You could design a building that was
smaller than this, that was fewer units than this and not
have to request this variance relief.

And | don't understand that connect. There is
sonething that is connecting those two things and right now
there is not enough information in the application for ne to
see how those things are connected to each other. So there
is an aspect of your request that just really needs to be
strengthened a lot. | nmean, it's just |acking.

The ot her issue is kind of nore of a technical one
and this is around sonme of the drawi ngs that you provided.
I n Exhi bit 36, you have ki nd of sections and el evations. You
don't show -- in sone of the plans, you showthat there m ght
be solar panels on the roof, but there is nothing on the
el evations that actually depict that. So |I don't know if
there are. Are they just flat and they are literally, you

know, just at the level of the roof itself or do they have
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sonme sort of incline to thenf

| nmean, they are just not included at all. And
so it's just helpful to have that information have
consi stency in the draw ngs that you have. So just scrub the
drawi ngs so that they are consistent wwth each other. If the
pl an shows sonet hi ng, then the el evati ons and secti ons shoul d
show t hem as wel | . If they don't, then don't have themin
there. But right now, they are just inconsistent, so it's
hard for -- and there may be other things, that's just the
first thing that | caught.

But the big piece is really try to connect the
relief that you are asking for, which | understand, | just
don't connect it to why you need to have a 10-unit buil di ng,
because you coul d have an 8-unit building and build the sane,
you know, thing, which may actually be within the zoni ng and
be a smaller building, but it's within what you are
requesti ng. So that's the part that |I'm having an issue
Wi t h.

O it could be this -- well, it just needs to be
further fleshed out, the rationale, if that nakes sense.

MS. LUDM LA: Yes, it does.

VI CE CHAI R HART: kay. GCkay, that's it for now.
And | appreciate the -- and | would agree with you, M.
Chai rman, on since we have sone folks that would like to

speak, | would also like to hear them today.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | would agree

wth the Vice Chair and his coments regarding the site plan
and the relief requested. | would like to see you beef up
t hat explanation as to why you need to do that.

The other thing is that per the ANC, Exhibit 65,
which is their report, basically is in opposition, so |
really do need to go back to themwith the revised plans.
And | think you will want to try to and get their support on
this. So whenever you are at a point that you have net with
t he nei ghbors and di scussed and resol ved what you feel are
the issues, | would set up an appointnent with the ANCto go
back and present again to them

M5, LUDM LA: Al right.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So that would be ny only

conment s.

VI CE CHAI R HART: | just had al so one question for
our QAG

Do we need to have a specific Letter of
Aut hori zation for Ms. Ludmila? | just don't know how we --

| nmean | understand that she is here. She is saying that she
is representing them but | don't know if we need to have
sonmet hing that specifically says in the record. They just
kind of say their Letter of Authorization just says that the
organi zation will represent itself, but | just don't know i f

we need sonething that specific in the record.
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M5.  NAGELHOUT: That mght be nore of an Z

question, but | think, yes. | nmean, | think there should be
sonething saying that this particular individual S
aut hori zed to represent, yeah.

M5. LUDM LA: May | interrupt for one second? [|'m
actually on behalf of M. Omar Scheck who couldn't be here
today for whatever reason. And |I'm actually presenting on
behal f of him Usually M. Omar Scheck conmes from our
conpany and he doesn't --

VI CE CHAIR HART: Well, | understand that. | just
have -- since there have been ot her projects that we have had
and we have various people com ng fromthe organi zation, it's
hard for us to understand who is actually represent -- given
perm ssion to actually represent the group.

M5. LUDM LA: Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: It's just sonmebody cones in and
says okay, we are going to do this. |It's helpful for us for
our records that we -- when we say this is how this has
actually, you know, transpired and you are the person that
is given that authority to do that. It's just that we don't
have that in our record and it just nmekes it harder for us
to kind of say we work with this person and then we find out
that well, they don't really have or sonething el se conmes up.
W just like to have that as part of the official record.

M5. LUDM LA: | understand. Thank you.
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VI CE CHAIR HART: So thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, Ms. Ludmla, just to be
clear, you need to put sonething into the record that says
that you are the person representing the organization, a
Letter of Authorization.

M5. LUDM LA: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Do you understand?

M5. LUDM LA:  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And then did you get
sworn in earlier today?

MS. LUDM LA:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. GCkay. Al
right. So there are people here that wish to speak in
support, people that want to speak in opposition. If you
could, please, cone forward?

Ms. Ludm | a, if you <could turn off that
m crophone? Only one microphone at a tine, otherw se we get
f eedback. Good norni ng. If you could please introduce
yoursel f for the record.

M5. SCHOOLS: Yes. |'m Panul a Robi nson School s.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And, Ms. Robinson
Schools, | guess so for nmenbers of the public, they get 3
m nutes to speak.

M5. SCHOOLS: (Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You guys have cone here al ready
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and so they -- you understand they have asked for a
post ponenent? And you understand that they are actually
goi ng to have revi sed pl ans and sone changes, so | don't know
whet her that would or wouldn't change your testinony.

However, you have an opportunity again to cone back during

the hearing that would al so -- going to be postponed. W are
going to postpone it, | guess, until January 15, 2020.
However, I'mgoing to put 3 mnutes there on the

cl ock and you can go ahead and gi ve us your testinony.

M5. SCHOOLS: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

M5. SCHOOLS: |'m a nei ghbor and, one, we have a
property directly across the street fromtheir property that
Is putting a 93-unit apartnent building in wth 48 parking
spaces. You know, |eaving maybe conceivably 100 cars that
need to be parked in our nei ghborhood.

They have -- there is a single-famly lot in
bet ween two single-famly honmes, that's what they purchased
and want to put 10 apartnents with two parking spaces.

Now, there is no place for themto park. As it
is, we are going to have a probl em parki ng the peopl e across
the street and ground has been broken, nothing can be done
about that.

So we have probl ens because this conpany, and |

understand they built other stuff in D.C., did not properly
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notify any of us, you know, the neighbors. We have here
approximately 60 signatures of people who oppose that
property being used as they are requesting. So we are
requesting that you deny their request.

| don't know whether they are going to change to

8 versus 10. | don't see where there is a difference. W
don't have the parking. Qur streets cannot support it.
Their property wll be out of character for what we have on

that street, you know, to put this building of 10 peopl e,
probably butting up against the two houses next to it. W
can't support that and we don't, you know, the area can't
support it. And it is sonething that will be detrinental to
our conmmunity.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thanks, Ms. Robinson
Schools. | guess if you can give -- or you can either add
that into the record or you can ask the secretary, | guess,
M. My, after this hearing to add that into the record in
terms of the petition that you have there.

Does t he Board have any questions for the witness?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: No, | just want to make
a conmment. You know, the ANC had requested t he postponenent
saying that the applicant needed to talk to the nei ghbors.
|"massuming that is what is going to come out of this is a
di scussi on and an expl anation by this applicant with you all

at some point and the ANC.
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So whatever, sonmething is going to happen where
you are going to have sone kind of a tinme where you can
explain your views nore one-to-one to them and then at the
heari ng.

MS. SCHOOLS: Well, we -- and we have sort of done
that, because after the neeting there was a -- during the
neeting there was di scussions on, you know, direct |aborers
and sone people in the conmunity, they did not satisfy us at
all. W are concerned that they have -- there appears to be

a blatant disregard of the neighbors to not properly notify

us, especially when they knew because they have had
properties, | understand, in D.C., other than this.
W are concerned that they wll just be a

detrinment to the community instead of an asset.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Total --

M5. SCHOOLS: So there has beeninitial discussion
and it did not go well.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wll, let's see what
happens with the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Let's see, so the -- and
just I'mkind of turning to Ofice of Planning, | nmean, this
application is not here for parking, correct?

MR. MORDFIN: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And to speak to -- and

I'"'m -- M. Robinson Schools, |I'm just kind of discussing
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things, so that you kind of know what they are here for,
right? And that fromwhat M. Hart had just nentioned is
that there was -- you could do an 8-unit by right.

MR MORDFIN:. Well, what they could do is they
could do a smaller building, however nmany units they put in
there would be up to them to design the interior of the
bui | ding, but they are here for Floor Area Ratio and for | ot
occupancy.

So if they made the building smaller so that it
conforned to those two provisions, then the building would
becone matter-of-right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it. And then, Ms. Robi nson
Schools, | guess like in ternms of |like notification, |ike
there is, you know, the posting, the letters that have to go
out to the people, there is the ANC neeting that they have
had to have.

Now, you know, if they haven't or you didn't feel
that you were notified previously, | nmean, now you have been
notified, | guess, and so now, you know, just again if you
can speak nore with the applicant and then al so with your own
ANC to see what you m ght be able to work out in terns of a
di scussi on.

And then also if you have -- you can go into the
record and kind of take a look at the Ofice of Planning's

report and sone of the other itens in the record, so that you
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can better, you know, just understand what they are here to
try to get.
M. Hart, you had a question?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, the question, it was nore

just a point of clarification. And it's, | wasn't saying
that they had to do 8-units. | was saying that there is a--
they are requesting a variance, whichis areally high -- we
call it a high bar. It's very -- it's nore difficult to get

a variance than it is for another type of zoning relief
called a special exception, which is sonething that is
I ncluded in the zoning as you can do this if you neet this
criteria.

A variance is sonething that is kind of outside
of zoni ng. | know it is technical, but it's -- there is a
difference for, in our mnds, how we see them

M5. SCHOOLS: | under st and.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you. So the anmpunt, it
may be 6 units. | don't know what that nunber is. |'mjust
saying that they are asking for 10 and |I'm 1l ooking for them
to tell me why they have to do 10 as opposed to sonething
that is less than that that is within the actual zoning.

Typi cal |y when we get applicants, applicants have
to provide us with sonme sort of justification or rationale
as to why this is necessary. They can't do anything el se or,

you know, they will be whatever. They just haven't given us
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enough information for us to be able to say okay, we
understand all of this and, you know, we connect all of these
t hi ngs together.

And |' m asking them because they have tine now,
to give us sone nore information and -- so that we can nore
fully understand the request that they are naking, because
currently, personally | don't understand that connection, so
| want themto address that.

M5. SCHOOLS: Gkay. So they are requesting, of
course, space requirenents variation?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

M5. SCHOOLS: Once they get into that space
requi renent, they still will have to get perm ssion to go
variance to the -- changing it froma single-famly unit to
an apartnent?

VICE CHAIR HART: No. This is a -- the zoning
that they are in, | think, is RA-1 Zone, it's a Residenti al
Apartnment Zone, so they are actually -- they are -- there is
an ability for them to be able to do within zoning an
apartment building of sone size. And | don't know what that
i's, because | don't -- I'mnot designing it for them They
are having to figure that out, but an apartnment building is
anything over 3 units? |'m asking OAG

MS. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: GCkay. So an apartnent buil di ng
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I's anything over 3 units. So if they do anything over 3
units, then it has -- then it is considered an apartnent
bui | di ng and t hey are under zoning all owed to do an apart nent
bui l ding. They are just asking us for this variance, this
thing and that's outside of what is zoning. And the thing
that is outside of zoning is not the use, not the apartnent
bui | di ng, but the anmount of | ot occupancy, how nuch of the
| ots they are able to use with the building that they are
pr oposi ng.

M5. NAGELHOUT: M. Hart?

VI CE CHAI R HART:  Yes?

M5,  NAGELHOUT: It's actually 3 and up is an
apartnent house.

VICE CHAIR HART: Three? Gkay. Thank you. So
it is -- so anyhow, | need to get fromthemnore infornmation
as to why that is necessary.

M5. SCHOOLS: Gkay. And then parking as a whole
IS an issue.

VICE CHAIR HART: Parking is not -- that's not --

there are -- sonmetines the parking is a concern because of
what is required under zoning. In this case, there is not
an i ssue for parking for zoning purposes. | understand that

you are saying there is an issue just in general because of
t he devel opnent that is happening on the street, but for our

pur poses, we have to literally |l ook at what is in the Zoning
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Regul ati ons and then apply that to the -- whatever project
or proposal that is before us.

And right now, we do not have a requirenent that
they are having -- they are not asking for relief fromthat,
what ever the requirenent is. | can't think of what that is
off the top of ny head, so okay. Thank you.

M5. SCHOOLS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. Ludmla, so we wl|
see you on January 15th and if you could put sonething into
the record again authorizing you as the person to speak on

behal f of the conpany.

M5,  LUDM LA: I will put -- | wll ask ny
supervisor and | will let themknow and they will deci de who
w |l cone and speak.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. But we do -- | do need
something in the record that says you -- whether sonebody

di fferent comes, you have been here now and so now you have
been under oath saying that you represent the conpany. I
just need sonething in the record that, at least for this
heari ng, you did cone here representing the conpany.

M5. LUDM LA: COkay. |If next tine | --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, next tine if there is
sonmebody different, then they have to send a letter that
there is sonebody different.

M5. LUDM LA: Ckay.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And what is it M. --

M5. LUDM LA:  QOmar Scheck?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeabh. M. Scheck, | haven't
seen M. Scheck in quite a while, so he can cone down if he
wants to as well, but | haven't seen himin a while. You had
a question?

VICE CHAIR HART: No, | was just saying that you
could have a letter that says these three people can speak,
are able to speak on our behalf. However you want to do it.
W are just saying that it just has to have sonething,
because currently we have that the conpany is able to
represent thensel ves, but we don't knowwho i s in the conpany
that is given that, you know, perm ssion. It is very
anbi guous ri ght now.

And so we just would |like some nore clarity on
t hat .

M5. LUDM LA: Ckay.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you.

M5. LUDM LA: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. My, we wll
go ahead and try to do one nore before we take a break, if
we take a break and then you call it whenever you like.

MR, MOY: May | ask, M. Chair, while Ms. School s
is still here whether or not she has filled out a testinony

card?
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Onh, okay, great.

MR MOY: A witness card.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you can, just fill out the
W tness card and just give it to the translator there to ny
right. OCkay. Al right. Geat. Gay. Thank you, M. My.

M5. JOHN: She's the only one who gets to speak?

|"msorry, you can't speak fromthe audi ence. W
had asked if there was anyone that wanted to speak and the
only person that raised their hand was the young | ady there.
And so if there are other people that had wanted to speak,
then, Ms. Ludmla, you can cone on back up here. Cone on
back up here and we will just go through this. I'malittle
confused as to who would |i ke to speak concerning this case?
If you can raise your hand? GCkay. All right. That's fine.

So, sir, if you cane all the way down here, you
can come on up. And then just go ahead and introduce
yourself there for the record. So did | close the hearing?
| don't even renmenber if | officially closed the hearing, so,
okay, M. My, we are still going on here with this.

So, sir, if you could introduce yourself, please?

MR, SCHOOLS: Yeah, ny nane i s Robert School s, 620
50th Street, N E., Washington, D.C. and ny concern is also
t he variance that was nentioned. So when -- with a 10-unit
apartnment buil di ng which woul d take up nost of or all of the

properties would be bunped up agai nst our property and our
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nei ghbor's property and take away the fire |l ane that woul d
be of -- would be denolished w thout the variance.

And we were sort of wondering about, one, if they
were going to build one apartnent, | nean, one famly house
in the area would be ideal, but you just said that the --
It's a Zone 1, which allows a 3-story apartnent building, a
3-fam |y apartnment building and up.

What -- | thought it was a 1-Famly Zone. \Wen
we bought there, that's what we wanted was this connection
and space and we had that when we noved there. And with a
10-unit apartnment building, we are not going to have

anything. And with the variance that they are going to take,

one property, that property wll be butted up against ours
and there will be no fire |lane between the properties or
anyt hi ng.

And that's my concern, |let alone the parking, but
t hat doesn't seemto matter

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. White or -- do you
have a question?

MEMBER JOHN: So the devel oper is able -- if the
devel oper neets all of the regulations for that zone, inthis
case, the height of the building is correct, the width is
correct and the anount of the lot that it takes up is correct
and some other issues, parking, then the devel oper can go

ahead and build a building that has nore than 3 units,
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because it is zoned for apartnents.

Sointhis case, the recordis that they need only
two vari ances, one for the | ot occupancy, that's the size of
the -- the anmount of the lot that is taken up by the
bui | di ng.

In this case, there is a technicality because of
the public space. So the developer is saying if | didn't
have to make accommpbdations for this public space, then |
woul d not need any relief for the area variance. And M.
Hart is saying but you can build a smaller building even if
you have to give up that space.

So in answer to your question, yes, the devel oper
can build a matter-of-right, that's what we call it, a
matter-of-right building where the devel oper does not have
to come to the Board for relief.

However in this case, it would be advisable for
t he devel oper to neet with the ANC and wi th t he nei ghbors who
have expressed opposition to at |east explain what they are
doi ng and get their input.

And as to parking, the devel oper is providing the
requi red parking, because they are not asking for parking
relief. That doesn't nmean that there isn't a parking problem
on the street, but, in this case, the devel oper i s not asking
to provide | ess parking than would be required. So I don't

know i f that hel ps.
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MR SCHOOLS: Ri ght . But the zoning, they are

going to be allowed to butt up agai nst each property.

MEMBER JOHN:  No. They have to neet. They are
not asking to go closer to your house or the other nei ghbor's
house than what they are allowed to do.

MR SCHOOLS: Well, what is the allowed space?
2 Feet, 3 feet between properties?

MEMBER JOHN: No. That space is 9 feet.

MR SCHOOLS: 9 feet --

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR SCHOOLS: -- between each property?

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR SCHOOLS: So they have to stay within the 9
feet?

MEMBER JOHN: Yes. |If they -- they are not asking
for any relief fromthat, so they have to neet the 9 feet.

MR, SCHOOLS: ©Oh, okay. That's all | have.

MEMBER JOHN. Al right. Thank you for coni ng
down.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, M. School s.
Al right. So we will see you now on January 15th. Thank
you. Al right, M. My.

MR. MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The next case
is Application 20109 of Bernard Berry, as anended, for area

variance fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents, Subtitle E, 8§
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304.1, this would construct a 3-story principal dwelling unit
wth a cellar Ievel and a roof deck pool, RF-1 Zone at 509
O Street, Northwest, Square 471, four seventy --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Actually, if you could just
keep one m crophone on at a tine, otherw se we get feedback
up here. And M. My, I'msorry to interrupt you.

MR MOY: No, any time, sir. Square 479, Lot 818.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, if you'll please
I ntroduce yourself for the record fromny right to the left.

MR. TERAN:. Good norning. M nane is Eric Teran.
I"'mthe architect for the project and to the right of ne is
M. and Ms. Berry, the owners and ny favorite clients.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Very good. Al right.
Well, why don't -- all right. So M. Berry, M. Berry, if
you coul d, pl ease, introduce yourself for the record as wel | ?

MR. BERRY: Sure. |I'm Bernard Berry. Should I
give ny address as well you said? 505 and 509 O Street,
Nor t hwest, D.C.

M5. BERRY: Good norning. |'m Sheena Berry, 505
O Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C., of course.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. M. Teran, are
you going to be presenting to us?

MR. TERAN: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So | guess if you could

go ahead and wal k us through what you are trying to do and
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why you think that we should -- why you neet the standards

for us to grant the application. |I'mgoing to put 15 m nutes
on the clock, just so | know where we are and you can begin
whenever you |ike.

MR. TERAN: Thank you. Good norning, M. Chairmn
and Menbers of the Board. | want to give you a quick history
of the property. About 20 years ago, m d-90s, it burned down
or didn't burn, but it sustai ned nassive damage. As you can
| ook at the existing photos, there was basically sonme of the
foundation was being held up by 2x4s. The walls were no
| onger vertical. There was no interior structure. It was
definitely a safety hazard.

Throughout that tine, it was two dwelling units,
whi ch seened |i ke they could never agree on what to do. The
Berrys noved in around 2006/ 2007 and the |ast seven years
they tried purchasing both titles. |In 2017 they were able
to finally purchase both titles and turn this into hopefully
their home for as long as they can live and pass it on to
t heir daughters.

As you can see, well, the first thing that M.
Berry told nme as he basically just wanted a house, that was
t he average of all the houses on the block. He didn't want
anyt hi ng nuch bi gger than, you know, what is already all owed
on t hat bl ock, but when we sawthe site, we obviously saw al

t he damage that was there.
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We brought in a construction engineer and it was
not a safe building. D.C. had it as a condemmed bui l di ng.
There were people that were sl eeping there. People that were
using it as a toilet. Drugs were being used there.
Mosquitos, rats and so forth.

Now t hat the Berrys were owners and t hey have been
i vi ng next door for about 13 years, in their conscience, the
first thing they want to do is keep the nei ghborhood safe.
And that was the decision to denp the existing building in
case it fell down in the next few nonths. Wo knows when it
could have fallen down. They didn't want that on their
consci ence. They didn't want anybody to get hurt, so the
deci sion was to deno the buil ding.

And once we denped the buil ding, you know, now it
was goi ng to be considered a new buil ding, rather than -- and
we need a variance rather than an existing building, asking
for a special exception.

We decided to get a permt as quickly as possi bl e,
so that the Berrys could start building, as they were
carrying two nortgages. Wen we got that approved, the | ot
occupancy was approved for 61.3 percent. And the existing
was 62.3 percent.

What we are here is to ask for an area vari ance
relief to be at 64.7 percent. And we want it to stay around

that nunber because the average of that block is 64.1
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percent. And | have provided sone of those nunbers in the
burden of proof.

And we believe that we are still staying within
the character of the nei ghborhood. W are not asking for 69
percent, 70 percent. W are just asking for sonething that
I s an average of the nei ghborhood.

I f you | ook at the floor plans, you can see that--
or the site plan on the first page, you can see that there
Is a mninmal addition. |It's 3 feet that is being added at
the rear of the property. It will be enclosed on the first
and second floor and on the third floor there is a terrace
that will have a spiral staircase going up to a rooftop deck.

And as you can see, the adjacent building it only
sticks out about 14 inches past that, so we are not invading
anybody's privacy. There is no extra noise. Thereis -- the
glazing at the rear is the sane as it was before.

And we have -- if you look at sone of the 3D
renderings, you can see fromthe street and ot her nei ghbori ng
properties that it is a mnimal inpact. | don't think you
woul d even notice it if | didn't bring it up. FromO Street
you notice alittle bit of a bunp-out, but I don't thinkit's
out of character for the nei ghborhood.

And with that said, we have gotten about 20
signatures from nei ghbors in the block that are in support.

| believe five or six of them have witten letters, so we
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have t he support of the zone -- ANC 6E Zoni ng and the ANC 6E

Board and also from-- Ofice of Planning has -- is also in
support.

And so we woul d be happy taking questions.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Thank you very nmuch, M. Teran,
for providing us with that plentiful background. | had read
t hrough the record and understood that.

What |'m struggling with with this case is you
received a building permt for 61.3 percent, that's correct?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. And so now you are
| ooking for -- the plans you are |ooking for are at 64.7
percent ?

MR. TERAN: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So why is that necessary?
| nmean, if you have already received those plans, why nove
forward with even, you know, to -- with such a small request?
And |' msaying small request in terns of the anbunt of actual
percentage, but it's a variance that you are |ooking for,
which is a very, and | think you probably heard the
conversation we had earlier, high bar for us.

You are asking us to do sonething that is outside
of our zoning and so then it becones well, what is that that
you are asking us to do? And it is not an easy thing for us

to be able to say sure, yeah, you know, | can -- it's just
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alittle thing and we can do that.

You are asking us to |ook outside of what our
zoni ng does or is supposed to request and then say sure, we
can do that. And |I'm not understanding what that -- beyond
It being sonething simlar to what is actually happening in
t he nei ghborhood, | don't understand what is outside of that
that is conpelling and that kind of neets the -- what the --
you have heard of the variance test?

MR, TERAN:  Um hum

VI CE CHAI R HART: The kind of prongs of the
variance test. There has to be sone way of us connecting
these things to say okay, because of this, then this causes
themto be able to do this. And there is no other way for
themto kind of build their building without this variance.
And right now, | don't get that. | don't understand that
connection because | don't think that there is a strong
enough connection between the two things so that it can --
so that we can approve that.

| understand that it is not, you know, what it is
that you are requesting. | just don't understand how that
connects to what the zoning, the variance would allow us to
be able to, in these circunstances, be able to say yes. |
get the history. | just don't -- that building is torn down,
correct?

MR, TERAN: Yes.
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. So that buil di ng as bei ng

torn down is now you are starting new doing all of this and

you are asking sonething that is outside of zoning. So
that's the part that |I'm trying to understand nore,
understand better so that | can confidently say yeah, | get

It and | agree and we can nove on with this.

MR, TERAN: | conpletely understand. And we have
had many conversations about that as well. And I think it
goes back to this house was in such dire straits that to try
to keep it and ask for a special exception, the cost for
trying to keep it would have been astronomcal and it woul d
have been undue hardship for the Berrys to try to maintain
that, maintain the existing building.

And like |I said, you see the photos, it was a
safety hazard. It could have come down. It hasn't cone down
in 20 years sonehow, but you can see by the footings, they
were being held up by 2x4s. And so that was the reason why
we decided to denp the project, that was the only reason.
I f not, we would have kept the existing building. W would
have been here just asking for a special exception. But due
to safety concerns, the house being the condemed buil di ng
by D.C. standards, for the Berrys what they believed the
right thing to do was deno it and have nobody get hurt.

VICE CHAIR HART: | applaud them for doing that.

| think that is a noble thing to do. What |'mtrying to nail
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down is you went from63 -- 61.3to 67 -- well, you went from
61.3 to 64.7 and | don't understand what that is-- what that
difference is and why that is necessary.

MR TERAN. Well, so it was always the intention
to be around 64, in the 64 percent area, fromthe begi nning.

VICE CHAIR HART: So --

MR, TERAN: But because we had -- because the
Berrys felt that it was a safety hazard, we wanted to deno
t he buil ding so nobody could get hurt, nobody goes in there
anynore. And because of that, then we had to go -- we are
here for a variance. W did the design where that we knew
we could get approved so they could start building right
away.

And t hen now we are here asking for that variance,
whi ch we wanted all along and | knowit's only the 3 percent
and it's very mnimal and it's because that's what they
al wvays wanted fromthe beginning. But in order to get the
permt w thout having to go through BZA, we wanted to get a
permt quickly.

VICE CHAIR HART: But that's -- you are --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: That's a design issue.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  You shoul d have desi gned
it that way in the first place.

VICE CHAIR HART: -- ny -- that's kind of what |I'm
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trying toget tois that I don't get what the -- | understand
that there is -- that there may be a vision that you are
| ooki ng for, but you are going through the process. You

know, when you submt design drawings to the DCRA, you are
submtting this is what we are intending to build.

Now, to change after that and you are -- we were--
at that point, you were above what the Zoning Adm ni strator
-- what would be allowed, but the Zoning Adm nistrator has
sone | eeway and so they provided you with that | eeway and now
you are saying well, actually, we wanted a little bit nore
than that. And sothat's the issue that I'mtrying to gauge.

And | hear what you are saying, but you are still

not getting there. You are saying that well, we are trying
to i nprove t he nei ghborhood, which again | understand. | get
that, but that connection between getting fromthe -- what

you al ready have approved to what you would |ike, sometines
we don't get what we would I|ike.

And right now, | don't get the -- there is not
enough rationale for us to be able to, innmy mnd, for us to
be abl e to say sure, yeah, we get that that you can do that.
You are asking because you would like to do it, not because
there is something that is requiring you to do that. And
that is the part that |I'mhaving difficulty wth.

It is -- that's what we have to do. W cannot

just say okay, well, they seemto be very nice people. And
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l"'mnot -- this has nothing to do with themand it doesn't
have anything to do with you as a designer.
MR, TERAN:  Um hum

VICE CHAIR HART: This really has to do with us

| ooking at it and saying well, what is it -- when we have to
| ook at this case, we have to look at this case as -- onits
face and | just don't see the, well, we can allow this

because there is sone |ife safety issue with the 61.3 percent
design that is -- I"msorry, for the 64.7 percent design, we
need to have this particular life safety issue that will --
that is above and beyond what we have got under 61. 3.

That's kind of |ike okay, there is a necessity
t here. But you have not said that and so that's what |I'm
trying totease out. And if you would |i ke to say sonet hi ng,
that's -- go right ahead, please.

M5. BERRY: Hi, thank you. | understand what you
are saying, but |ike when we sawt he house |i ke we never were
-- was able to really go in the hone, because it was
condemmed and it was al ways separated as two units. So when
we saw t he plans, then we knew that it was 62 -- prior to us
tearing it down conpletely, because we didn't -- originally
we weren't going to tear it down conpletely, but when Eric
got structural engineers, they told us that you have to do
that, basically, or you are not going to have the hone that

you t hink you are going to have. You are just going to waste
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noney. So that's what we had to do.

Now, it was 62.3 and we had -- a lot of this cones
from us not know ng what to ask for. So we didn't cone
forward |ike M. Turnbull said, like cone -- why didn't we
just design it like that from the beginning? Well, we

t hought that when we rebuilt the house that we would rebuild
the house as it was or be able to do that.

But rul es have changed, so we couldn't even get
what we originally had. So we asked for -- our permt was
for 61, which is, as you can see, |ess than what was al ready
there. So when we found out that we could get -- that the
person who approved it for that snmaller percentage would do
that for us, we were relieved, but then we spoke to other
peopl e and they were like well -- and also, keep in mnd we
have been in this nei ghborhood 13 years in Washi ngton, D.C.
and we have seen it change.

W have seen people build houses. W actually
| ive one house over, not directly next door, not where the
corner store is, but there is a house right there and there
i s another house and you can see it's 505. It's actually
very long. And then the house that -- we are just trying to
get our house to match the other house that is right next
door toit. W are not asking -- and right next to us is an
enpty lot. Well, it's not an enpty lot, it's the back yard

of a liquor store.
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So we are asking for that space because it nakes
a difference in our hone, because well, we have a large
famly, you know, and it would provide additional space for
us to have for our daughters. We have three kids. And
that's why we are comng to you after the fact, everything
Is comng after, because sonetines when you are doing this,
we are new, we are not developers. And | know Eric is very
wel | -versed and he knows his job fromtop to bottom but ne
and ny husband, we have never done this before.

So when you are new to this and you have never
built a house in D.C. and you have never been to a zone
nmeeting or -- you don't know what you have to go through to
get -- or what to ask for even. So that's why we are com ng
to you after the fact, asking you instead of comng to you
with the permt saying hey, we haven't started buil ding yet,
but here you go, can you do this for us? Because we didn't
know to ask for that or that it was even possible.

So that's why we didn't do it fromthe begi nning.
It wasn't to cause problens or | don't know what the other
reason you woul d think we would not do it fromthe begi nning
woul d be, but it's just of not knowi ng and | guess just, you
know, not being practiced in this, you know.

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, yeah, | understand that and
"Il let others ask the questions.

MS. BERRY: Um hum

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

46
VI CE CHAI R HART: You understand that the issue

that I'm -- that | have raised and | appreciate the
background into it. It's very hel pful.

M5. BERRY: Um hum

MEMBER JOHN: My question is for the architect.
So why can't you build within the 61 percent? Because the
I ssue is that there is no exception or condition. The 61
you know, the Zoning Adm nistrator used his discretion, his
2 percent discretion, to get youto 61 percent, which is over
the allowed |imt.

And so can you explain why you are not able to

build a house within that, you know, |limt?
MR, TERAN: No, yeah, | understand. You can
definitely build a house 60 percent, 61.5. | think just from

our starting point, it differs froma |ot of other projects.
If we kept the existing building, we would be asking for a
speci al exceptionand | think it would be a pretty easy case.

MEMBER JOHN:  Absol utely.

MR. TERAN: Yeah. And so the only reason was
because we -- |like | said, we wanted or they wanted around
64 percent. W still want to try and keep that, that's why
we are here. But yeah, to answer your question, if this was
-- if I was with sonme clients and it was a nornmal house, they
woul d easily redo, renodel and they wanted to tear it down,

| wouldn't be here, because | wouldn't believe there is a
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case.

MEMBER JOHN: So tearing down the house by itself
for safety reasons, which is perfectly reasonable and we
under st and, and had you conme here with an exi sting structure,
you know, you woul d have had a renovati on and you coul d have
built to the original footprint.

But as you said, the rules have changed and the
position we are in is that you are asking for a variance,
whi ch nmeans you have to neet all these tests. And so as a
Board, we try to be very careful about howwe interpret their
vari ances, because if we are not careful, we will end up with
havi ng very | oose regulations. And the developer will not
know what is expected and the public won't know what is
expect ed, because we, you know, just approve things wlly-
nilly, so nobody knows what the rules are.

In your case, you are not asking for a lot, but
there is no -- you can't show an exceptional condition and
you can't show that you cannot have a good project within the
61 or 62 percent that the ZA gave you. And that's the issue.

So, as much as | |ove the design of your house,
|"m sort of not, you know, confortable with your burden of

proof, at this point.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Can | just -- | just want --
it's okay, you guys can talk. W are soon going to the
Ofice of Planning. | nean, what | just wanted to clarify
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again for you all is like again, we are tasked wth
det er m ni ng whet her or not you guys are neeting the standard
for us to grant the relief.

It's not a matter of whether it's 1 percent, it's
2 percent, it's whatever it is. You have now asked for a
variance as opposed to a special exception, so there is
different criteria that we have to go through, you know,
what's the exceptional situation with your property that is
| eading to a practical difficulty that you can't use the
property, so therefore we have to change the regul ations,
right?

| nmean, it's not sonething that is easily done,
right? Like you guys can build sonething now wthin the
matter-of-right. You don't need to be here, right? You are
here because you need to go a couple of percentage points
over what the Zoning Administrator was able to do in terns
of flexibly and maybe now after even just this little talk,
you wi sh you hadn't. | don't know R ght?

So we will see where we get and | nean |'m very
interested to hear what the O fice of Planning has to say
because what has made this unique again is that you tore down
the property, right?

And so what that puts us in a bad situation is
that, you know, we are going to be here. Again, we are here

every Wednesday, right? | knowyou guys -- thisis the first
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time and hopefully the only tinme, right? But we are going

t o have sonebody el se before us that has the very sane thing,

they tore down property, but they mght want -- you know,
they will ask for nore than you are asking for or what have
you, but they still have to neet their burden of proof as to

why they are neeting the vari ance standard, the variance test
to get this approved.

|"'mgoingtoturntothe Ofice of Planning unless
anybody el se has any questions for the applicant, at this
point. M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, | just wanted to
reiterate what you said that part of our issue is that there
has to be an exceptional condition and there is nothing
uni que about your property, the site itself. | nean, the
house was torn down, so it's a clean slate. The old house
is gone. That really doesn't enter back into the -- quite
into our review per say, | mean, other than the fact that it
was a standard house simlar to the others in the
nei ghbor hood.

But once you start with a clean slate, you wll
| ook at the property and it's basically not exceptional in
ternms of shape or size, so what is it that nakes it what you
want to do for us toreviewit and grant it? And as | think
ny col | eagues have all said, it's a very high bar and so you

have got to be able to offer sone really good questi ons.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

50

| nmean when you tal k about oh, well, | nmean, sone
peopl e have cone before us with even small er hones and they
need nore bedroons or they have -- they don't have a basenent
and their nei ghbors on either side do, so they have got sone
exceptional conditions that separates them from their
nei ghbors and we can ook at that with a set of eyes with
understanding as to how they can nake a better living for
t heir house.

| nmean, you have got a bonus room recreation
room You have got all these recreation. You talked about

housi ng, about bedroons, but there is all this play area and

why didn't the architect -- |'mnot going to get into design,
but there are ways to do this to make -- to satisfy your
needs.

And to cone before us with nothing that really
tells us that this is an exceptional need, a really
exceptional need and why you have to do this, it's a high bar
for us to reach. |It's a very high bar for us to reach. So
| would just reiterate the thing about the special exception.
What is uni que about your property that woul d offer us sone
insight into granting this?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Berry you had a
comment or Ms. Berry?

MS. BERRY: He does and |I'm going to let him

speak.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

51
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sur e.

MS. BERRY: But |ike ny concernis that, you know,

as people who have lived in this neighborhood before it

started changing, | have seen this neighborhood grow and
devel op. | have seen houses get exceptions. Cearly, they
have gotten exceptions because | |live in 505 O Street, so

there is a house next to ne that has nultiple units in it
that | know has exceptions, because -- okay.

| don't know what the case was in this situation,
all I"'msaying is wwth the lot, if you |look at the plot, we
are not asking for sonmething extrenme. W are asking for it

to just match the building that is right next to it. We

can't -- the back yard is extra small. W are not hurting
anyone. |It's not a huge ask is what |'m saying.
| knowthat it doesn't neet your burden. | don't

know what the qualifications are to neet your burden, but |
do know t hat apartnent buil dings and bi g devel opers they --
i n our neighborhood, |I see them get things that we haven't
been abl e to get approved as single-fam |y honeowners in our
nei ghbor hood.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. Ms. Berry, it's okay.
| nmean, I'mjust trying to --

M5. BERRY: Umt hum

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- we have not hi ng agai nst the

desi gn.
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MS. BERRY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We have not hi ng agai nst what
you are trying to do. W are just here doing what we are
supposed to do, right?

M5. BERRY: O course.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so -- no, |'mjust saying
it, so |l nmean, | don't know whether you guys have | ooked at
t he standards. | mean, do you know what the variance test
I s? Do you know what the three prongs are? R ght? No, |I'm
just saying like you know, exceptional situation resulting
in a practical difficulty, right? Wat is so unique about
your property that you can't use it the way it needs to be
used within zoni ng?

And no, that's okay. And we are going to talk to
the Ofice of Planning here in a second, because they
apparently are in agreenent.

MR. BERRY: | understand, agreenent, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Right? And so, you
know, you m ght as well just read their testinony if you want
to, because they are the ones who are the experts and they
are on your side. Ckay?

And so that's the argunent that we are trying to
have. Not that you want a little bit nore space. Not that
li ke, you know, it's only a little bit snaller. lt's not

going to hurt anybody. | nean, that's all great. Like we
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woul d love to | et everybody have what they want. | nean, we
are just stuck here with what we are trying to do and what
we have been tasked to and what we have been doing for years,
right?

So M. Berry?

MR. BERRY: Sure. So you know, the grand question
Is why do we need this, right? And the real answer for ne,
right, beyond all these other reasons that, you know, we
share the common back yard wwth where we |live, so, you know,
we know that it needs to stay in this. W knowa |ot of the
bui | di ngs around here and the entire bl ock, you know, Lot 35,
34, 33, 32 are well-over variance, right?

But the answer to the question is, and |I'm sure
you' ve seen the pictures, thereis a pool on the roof. GCkay?
When you are in the pool right nowthe way it is designated
are the stairs are com ng up behind the pool. Gay? To ne
that's a safety hazard.

So nmy first question was well, howdo | get to ny
roof ? How could | nove those stairs to get to ny roof? |
can't nove the pool. | can't nove these things. The house
is being built, right?

The reason that | wanted the stairs to the outside
is so that | could cone -- | could wal k outside and walk to
ny roof and wal k | evel to where ny pool is to where there is

not a drop down when you are conming out the top | evel and you
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are wal ki ng upstairs and there is a pool to your right, well,
whoever is in the pool could then fall down those stairs.
So to nme that was a safety hazard.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Berry, |I'm going to
I nterrupt just one second.

MR. BERRY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Because you are not arguing
your point at all in terns of the variance and |'m just
letting you know. It's okay. But |I'mgoing to turn to the
O fice of Planning, because they apparently have argued your
poi nt and so --

MR. BERRY: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- I'm curious of what their
take is. Please, Ofice of Planning?

MR, JESI CK: Thank you, M. Chairman and Menbers
of the Board. M nane is Matt Jesi ck.

Just one point to begin. The concept of an
exceptional condition has been di scussed and an excepti onal
condition can include structure on the property. It is not
limted to the property, to the land itself. |In this case,
we felt there was an exceptional condition in the state of
the previous building on the site.

And the exceptional condition is not that the
applicant tore down the house. The exceptional condition is

t hat the house was conpletely gutted by fire and was left in
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a state in which it couldn't be safely reused. So we felt
that was the exceptional condition that led to this series
of events where structurally the house had to be torn down
and rebuilt. If that hadn't happened, they could have
proceeded with the special exception.

They are only asking for, | believe, 45 square
feet beyond what was there before, so it's a very m ninal
vari ance. And it wouldn't be out of character with the
average | ot occupancy for the hones on that square.

So overall, we were confortable recomendi ng
approval of the variance. And | would be happy to take any
questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Anybody have questi ons
of the Ofice of Planning?

MEMBER JOHN: So and this mght involve QAG as
well. And the Regul ation, c203.2 tal ks about the 75 percent
test in allowing an unconform ng structure to be rebuilt
after a fire.

And | don't knowif that is what you applied, but
| don't know if OAG has any thoughts if that exception would
wor k here?

M5. NAGELHOUT: M understanding of this is that
the prior non-conformng building is gone, so it's not
legally relevant to this application. It's a level lot.

They need to show -- | nean forget that it even existed,
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because it's not relevant to the application.

MEMBER JOHN: So that's the answer. So did you
have thoughts?

MR JESI CK: Well, | guess, the Ofice of
Pl anning's position is that we disagree with what was | ust
stated by OAG that the previous building was irrelevant to
the -- to why this application is even here, that, yes, it
did play a factor in what is the exceptional condition of
this property.

MR. BERRY: My | say sonething?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, just give us one second,
M. Berry.

MR, BERRY: OCh, I'msorry.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So M. Jesick, what I'm- and
you heard ny -- ne tal k about why | was having a difficulty
with it. | get that there was an existing building there.
| get that thereis -- that they may have had t he opportunity
to use a special exception if they were able to use that
house.

But this is -- that's a lot of ifs. | mean that
building is no longer here. And | understand why that the
building is no |onger here. Wat |I'm -- | have the
difficulty with is because they have a pl an that was approved
by DCRA at a particul ar anount, that the Zoni ng Adm ni strator

was able to approve, it is very hard for me then to say wel |,
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this is the only option that you have.

You know, the 61.3 percent option, if they hadn't
brought that and just had the 64 percent design and they were
comng to us as that's what they have, | could -- | mght be
abl e to understand or agree with where you are. But because
we have the 61 percent drawi ngs, nowl'mlike well, why not--
why coul dn't you just do that?

And it nmakes it hard then to be able to say, okay,
well, right now!l understand that it's not a | arge anount of
space that we are talking about. To ne, this is nore about
the idea about what a variance is and that's the part that
| can't get over. | can't get past, because | feel that
there is an option that is kind of reasonable and it seens
like it would work within zoning, but we are being asked to
do sonmething that is outside of zoning, which you know is
much nore difficult for us to be able to approve.

So what I'mtrying to get to is between the 61
percent and the 64 percent, why is that -- why should we be
okay with them asking for the 64 percent when we know t here
is a 61 percent that has al ready been approved by the -- by
DCRA? And if | could have your thoughts on that, | woul d be

happy to hear that.

MR, JESI CK: Well, I think we -- | think our
t hi nking went along the sane lines up to a point there. |If
they hadn't done the building permt, would we still have
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| ooked at this the sane way? And | think we would have. |
think we still woul d have arrived at the sanme recommendati on.
So | don't know that -- |'m not sure |'m answering your
question, but you know, | think we just felt regardl ess that
the -- on the fact that they applied for that building permt
and had this alternate design, we are still recommending
approval. W still feel the application neets the three part
variance test.

VICE CHAIR HART: And you are saying that it is
very much because there is -- there was a speci al exception
alternative for the existing -- if they could have used the
exi sting building? And because they are not able to do that,
and that building is now denolished, that this is their --
you know, they could have done 70 percent. | nmean, they
coul d have done another design that was higher than that,
what was al | owed.

And |I'm not saying that you have to opine on a
hypot hetical. |'mnot asking for that. |'mjust saying that
t hey coul d have done another design. |It's just because of
this being tied to the existing building not having the
previous -- the fire destroyed or, you know, that buil ding,
having to be denolishedis -- it plays arole in the decision
that OP i s maki ng now.

MR, JESICK: That's correct. It plays arole in

t he reconmendati on that we are naking. Just to, you know,

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

59

quote from our report, the variance is the only nethod by
whi ch the owner could build a new proposed house. Al the
other options are off the table. So this is the only path
forward for themis the variance.

VICE CHAIR HART: But it isn't because we have a
61 percent design. So that's the part that | have a hard
time wwth. There is another option for them you know, and
so why are we saying sure? Again, | get that it's not |ike
they are asking for, you know, 500 nore square feet for the
buil ding. | do understand that.

|"mjust trying to get to, you know, we have to
|l ook at this in all of the cases. And as we |look at this
case, okay, so this is fine, but this also kind of sets up

how we | ook at, you know, all the cases that we | ook at.

Agai n, each case has its own -- you know, stands on its own
merit, but it is still howdo we -- are we thinking about all
t hese?

MR JESICK: W definitely thought about that and
| think maybe the Board would feel nore confortable just
because this is a very exceptional condition, if not unique.
| f soneone just buys a perfectly sound hone and destroys it,
| evel s the site, yeah, that's a different situation. This
house was destroyed by fire and was unrecoverable. So we
felt that that was an exceptional -- very exceptional

condi ti on.
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VI CE CHAIR HART: One final question. The Zoning

Comm ssi on, the Zoning Regul ati ons do di scuss what happens
under a fire condition. You know what happens when t hat
building is destroyed, but they do tal k about sonme portion
of the building being remaining. M. John tal ked about that
alittle earlier and it just seens |ike that part of it was
actually contenplated or at | east thought about. And Zoning
Comm ssi oner Turnbull can nost definitely correct ne on that,
but it just seens |like that has been contenplated in the
Zoni ng Regs.

So again, that's the part that | am having -- |
have a hard time with this particular application. You don't
have to respond to that. |'mjust saying that that's where
| amwth it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So for nme again and |
was listening, so I'mjust trying to understand if you go
t hrough t he prongs of the test, right, and how you got -- and
| know that this is -- and we may be stuck here, | don't
know, that the building is gone, right?

So the Ofice of Planning how they have thought
about it is they are taking the previous condition of the
building into account as to why it is now an exceptional
condition to allowthemto do sonething that they woul d have
been able to do had the building been there.

MR JESICK: | think you have stated our position
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CHAIRPERSON HILL: | like the little question at
So, all right. So can you do ne -- just walk
again, please? I|'msorry.

MR JESICK: Sure. Well, it's just |ike you said.

There is the existing structure on the property, extrenely

di | api dat ed. There was no opportunity to reuse that

bui | di ng.

st op you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. Now, |'mjust going to

I f they had kept sone of it, and | forget how nuch

you can keep sone of, right, | forget what the percentage is,

right, then they could have been here for the special

exception,

smal |, you

for what --

sorry.

had t hey kept -- we have seen sone of it isreally
know. Do you know what sone of it is? |'mjust--

MR, JESICK: The Zoning Adm nistrator has rules

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Right.

MR JESICK: -- he considers existence.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Existing, right.

MR, JESI CK:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So okay, keep going. [''m

MR JESICK: No. Al | was saying was the Zoning

Admini strator has rules as to what constitutes an existing

structure.

(202) 234-4433
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. M. Jesick, I'msorry,

goi ng through how you got to this point in terns of the
exceptional situation, so | just want to hear it again and
again. |'msorry.

MR JESI CK: Sur e. Well, again, there is the
di | api dated building on the site. There was no opportunity
to keep that building. It had to be denolished. A variance
to get to the design that has been proposed is the only path
f orwar d.

We didn't feel there was a detrinent to the public
good. There is only 45 square feet nore than was on the site
previously. So that's only --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, that's okay. | don't
think the second and third prong, we are not necessarily
struggling with. And so and again for the Berrys, as you get
to just sit here and figure this out, we are just trying to
figure it out. kay? And it's not a matter of the size
again or hownuch it is. |It's the fact that you are asking
for something different that we can't just get to.

And so, yeah, Ms. John is going to take a crack
at sayi ng sonet hi ng.

MEMBER JOHN: So let's say for argunent sake there
is an exceptional condition. It has to cause a practical
difficulty. R ght? Wat is the practical difficulty?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Jesick?
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MVEMBER JCHN: | nmean, it seens to ne they can

build a house within the 61 point sonething percent. So I
can't see the practical difficulty, but the particul ar design
that they want to achieve is what causes the issue. And ny
| ssue with your recommendati on, even though at first gl ance
| was sort of with you, oh, they are only needi ng 45 square
feet. |Is that right? Were is the harnf

But then when | |ook at all the other variances
that | have not agreed with, then where am | at this point?

You know | ast week we had a simlar situation or
a few weeks ago, great design, but we still can't neet the
test. So that's what | struggle with every tine a variance
cones up. | always have to nake sure, even if | l|love the
design, in this case it's beautiful, but the point is where
isit apractical difficulty in building a functional usable
beauti ful house within 61.4 percent? That's ny issue.

MR JESICK: Wuld you |ike a response?

MEMBER JOHN: I f you can.

MR JESICK: Well, | think that's the question,
you know, we always struggle with with variances. And |
think even as the applicant's architect testified, you can
do that, obviously. And of course, we have seen snaller
homes as well. W just felt unbalanced because of the
exceptional condition of the fire that destroyed t he ol d hone

that we could arrive at a recomrendation of approval,
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especially given the small nature of the relief.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So the -- if they wanted to do

nore, right, and this is why I'"'ma little confused, right,

how nuch nore would the O fice of Planning -- and this is
going to be really -- we are hypot hesi zi ng, you know, because
"' m not concerned about this, right? |'m just trying to

figure out the next thing that cones on. And again, you
know, sonebody is trying to do sonething that really takes
a struggle in terns of getting to a variance standard.

Li ke how much nore would the O fice of Planning
had necessarily been approving until it got to the point
where it's like well, this probably is passing a Iline
somewher e?

MR JESI CK: | think, M. Chairman, we have to
respectfully --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, that's okay.

MR JESICK: -- not answer that question.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. 70 by
speci al exception. Is that right? So 70 by special
exception. And then even nore, you woul d even get a vari ance
beyond 70 percent, right? But you can't use the property,
so therefore you need nore than 70 percent | ot occupancy.

Ckay. | have talked nyself into at |east
under standi ng that. So does anybody have any nore questions

for the Ofice of Planning? And then I'Il let the applicant
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ask. Does anybody have any nore questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng? Gkay. Does the applicant have any questions for
the O fice of Planning?

MR, BERRY: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Is there
anyone here who wi shes to speak in support? |s there anyone
here who wi shes to speak in opposition? |Is there anything
you would |ike to add at the end, applicant?

MR TERAN. No, | think it's just agreeing with
M. Jesick that at first | didn't know how we coul d make this
a variance until we -- until | cane to the understandi ng that
not every property is going to have a property where they
have got this type of house. So yes, maybe this wll set the
precedence for future projects that if there is a house that
is condemmed, is it recoverable? Maybe then they could ask
for a variance as we are asking. But |like we are not asking
for 70 percent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, | got it. M. Teran, |'m
just going to interrupt you for one second, because | just
want to renenber this for nmy own good. Like we have been
here before where people have conpletely lost their mnds
about the fact that |like a wall has been | eft up. Gkay. And
the fact that a wall has been left up, they get to do a
speci al exception to sonmething to get to 70 percent. And the

nei ghbor hood just |loses it.
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Ckay. They are like how is these few bricks
keeping the building intact, right? And so now, | w sh you
had your few bricks. GCkay? Because then you are not asking
for a lot, | understand. But do you under -- and | Kkeep
goi ng back to this, you are here for a variance, right? And
that's why we are struggling wwth all of this. Ckay?
Because we are not just up here approving stuff. You know,
we are actually going through this exercise trying to figure
out things.

And again, M. Berry, it's not because you wanted
an easier way to get to your pool on the roof, okay, which
by the way sounds frickin' -- like don't use that again,
okay? So all right. Okay. Al right. Do you have anything
el se you would Iike to add, Ms. Berry?

M5. BERRY: I'Il let Eric speak to that.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR. TERAN:. CGo ahead.

M5. BERRY: |'m nore attached to the enotiona
part of the nei ghborhood and the fact that it is turninginto
condos and apartnents |i ke we just saw t hese peopl e up here,

you know, argui ng that the group before us that were argui ng,

yeah, I'msaying -- what |'msaying is as soneone who | oves
t heir nei ghborhood, | would -- we are doi ng sonet hing within
t hat .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ©Ch, Ms. Berry, I'mjust trying
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to intervene.

M5. BERRY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We understand that.

M5S. BERRY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And we are not -- and we |ove
all the -- thereis no problemw th any of the | ove about the
nei ghbor hood or how great you guys are doing.

M5. BERRY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's why |I'm interrupting
you.

M5. BERRY: Un- huh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't think you are
under st andi ng t he di scussion we are having up here.

M5. BERRY: Um hum

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It has nothing to do with al
t hose things, right?

MS. BERRY: Umhum right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's whether or not what is so
uni que about this, right, that can't even live within the
61. 3. It's not that again you want access or things |ike
t hat . Li ke you are asking us to give you, grant you a
variance, right, which neans that you can't use your
property. The Governnent is taking sonmething from you,
right? You can't use your property unless we grant this.

Ckay?
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And that's why we are struggling up here. You can
use your property, right? Ckay. You just -- poor, M.
Berry, you are just going to have to get to your pool a
different way, okay? And so, you know, but go ahead and
finish.

M5. BERRY: Right. M reason for starting there
iIs totell you that this house that we tore down, we didn't
know t he condition of the house when we purchased it. So we
-- what we saw in mnd, what we were able to do, this house
was condemmed, police were constantly called. The
nei ghbor hood was happy that we tore this house down. It had
to be torn dowmm. We did not know that from | ooking at it,
because buns were living in there, but we |ater found out
that fires were started in there. And it was because of drug
deal s.

So we had to so that. W wanted to keep the house
as it was. We did not want to tear the house down. That
added additional cost to us and we did that and the
nei ghbor hood was happy. And now we are in the situation
where we are like wait a mnute, we tore this house down and
everyone is like oh, good job, we are happy you did this for
t he nei ghbor hood, you know, but now we want to get the house
that we want and we are asking for 45 square feet and it's
a probl em because D.C. has changed its | aws.

The house that was already there and that D.C. ,
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that the city abandoned for years just sat there rotting with
people using it for all types of bad things. And here we
are, we tear it down, everyone is happy, but now we do this
and pay the cost for it, but we can't get 45 square feet on
t he house because we decided to do sonething to i nprove where
we |ive.

It doesn't -- it bothers nme because we woul d have
kept the house if we would have been able to, but because we
weren't able to, now we are at a situation where we have to
follow new rules. And that's the problem yeah

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |'mjust saying | don't
know what the rules are, that's why I|'mtrying to understand
what ever the --

M5. BERRY: The house was exi sting.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- you know - -

M5. BERRY: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- | don't understand what the
-- 1 still don't get the new rul es.

MS. BERRY: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But so again, whether it is 45
feet, whether it is 1 foot, whether it is 3 inches, you are
here for a variance, right? And so that's why it is a
problem right? And again, we keep going -- and I'mtrying
to figure this out also, because the Ofice of Planning what

they are saying is the fact that you had to tear it down, is
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the exceptional condition, right, or the exceptional
situation, right?

And so, you know, what |I'mtrying to understand
Is this is the first tinme that this has happened, | think,
whil e | have been up here in ternms of the Ofice of Planning
I s using the fact that the exceptional situation was that the
bui | ding needed to be torn down, okay, and therefore, that
Is how they are neeting the variance standard.

And so I'mtrying to figure that. Al right. So
anyway, before we start deliberating and | don't know whet her
we are going to decide today, by the way, so | don't know
whet her we are going to be able to decide today.

Do you have anything else you would |ike to add
I nconclusion? H, M. Berry. By the way, M. Berry, this has
gone on way |longer than | thought this was going to go.

MR. BERRY: |  know. I'"'m going to try and be
gui ck.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, no. Just to let you
know, we are taking this very seriously.

MR. BERRY: | see that.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: And it's not -- | don't mean
to be flippant about the jokes that | was meking earlier.

MR, BERRY: |'m not saying you were.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W are trying to figure this

out. So go ahead, please.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

71
MR. BERRY: So ny real question, right, when M.

Hart first spoke he said, you know, just help ne practically
to understand why do you need this? How do we get here?
Right? And ny answer, right, as the owner of the property
was and as everyone, ny wife and Eric, have spoken about the
house was condemed. W lived next to the house for 13
years. W can't go in our back yard because npbsquitos and
t he honel ess peopl e and all these things are going on, right?

So | finally by the property from one person in
2017. | tracked down the other person in California. And
bought the other, you know, probably in 2018, right? | go
and | nmake it one unit. | woul d have absolutely kept the
house. | |loved the house. It had ivy grow ng down the side.

And then the structural engineer cones out and
grabs a piece of brick and I don't think, you know, he still
wor ked with the house, it just crunbles, right? So he goes
wel |, why didn't we keep a part of the house, because | think
that that's great that D.C. does that. You see all these
gl ass buildings going up, but they got the four old row
houses there, | think that's a great |ook, right?

But | couldn't do that. Literally ny brick was
no good, because the house burned down in the m d-90s and
what did D.C. do about it? They did nothing. They let it
go through the tax sale a couple of tinmes, soneone got it,

ei ght years later, | worked for seven years going to people's
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homes as the property changed hands, going to soneone's
hearings at the tax sale and say hey, |I'lIl buy it if you --
you know, like I worked for seven years to get ny hands on
this house, right?

So I"'mjust looking at this practically |ike why
should we give a variance? Well, |I'mnot just here asking
for a variance. There is a global picture tothis and it is
that all right, so | could have gotten a special exception.
Shoot | could build this house and get a special exception,
right nowthat's a nessy part of it. | could have gotten a
speci al exception if | could have kept the house. | would
have kept the house.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, M. Berry, | know. e
are all saying the sane thing over and over again.

MR. BERRY: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so you know, yeah, okay,
sorry. |I'mjust trying to say you are sayi ng the sane thing
agai n and agai n.

MR. BERRY: Yeah.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: But go ahead and finish, |I'm
sorry to interrupt you

MR, BERRY: Ckay. And maybe | just need to get

ny two cents out and then I'Il feel better, you know, so |
appreciate you bearing with ne. | appreciate everyone
bearing with nme, | knowthey want to be heard as well, right?
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So | nmean you threw ny train of thought off.
Sorry about that.

MR. TERAN: d obal i dea.

CHAI RVAN HI LL: ' m sorry.

MR. BERRY: You know, | just | ook at the conmon
sense of it all, right? Hey, M. Berry, if you had kept the
old property, right, that everyone wanted gone or wanted
fixed, we will give you a special exception, it wouldn't be
no bi g thing.

Ckay. Let ne do that. Oh, well, the house can't

stand. It has got to conme down. |If you keep a part of it,
then you can do it. Ckay. "Il keep a part of it. Oh,
well, it all has got to cone down. None of it is good.
Ckay. Well, 1'Il tell you what, I'll get a building permt
and 1'Il cone here before | get this original building

permt, but what does D.C. do after | buy the property? They
take the property value for tax purposes from |ess than
$300, 000 to $770,000. And then what do they do? They tax
me at 10 percent on it.

So can | practically wait to cone here and get a
buil ding permt the proper way the first tinme? No, because
D.C. is about to charge ne 77,000 a year in property taxes.
It's not practical. So what you need to do, M. Berry, what
does the head of DCRA tell nme? Right? The |ady who stepped

down Ms. Boling, Linda Boling, Lord, |'ve got her phone
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nunber and email. She hel ped ne out.

She said what do you -- do you know what you need
to do, M. Berry, you need to get a building permt so |
cannot tax you at the 10 percent. So that's what | did. |
did what | had to do, because D.C. forced ny hand. And then
| go and so | get ny building permt and | go okay, well, now
let's apply for the special exception, that's what we applied
for, right?

And they go no, you don't need a special
exception. You need a vari ance. But in order to get a
variance, you are going to have to have sone type of
traumatic event, right? How are you really being burdened
here? And |'m being burdened by the entire process of it,
right? And if D.C. hadn't have tried to steal ny noney at
10 percent, right, they never did that to the | ady who | ost
it to the tax sale. They didn't do it to the two

corporations that bought it fromthe tax sale.

Not -- I'mtelling you 30 days after | bought the
second part of the property in Decenber of 2017, | get
something in the mail in January and | even went down to the

office and wote a letter and did the process of trying to
get it brought dowmn. No, we won't do anything. So |I'mdoing
the right thing, right? [|'m doing what everyone wants in
D.C., for people in the neighborhood to buy the properties.

I"'mtaking it froma two-unit to a one-unit. "' m staying
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within the guidelines of ny own nei ghborhood.

People -- | know everyone in ny nei ghborhood or
| know at | east 60 percent. They are |like they are so happy
that is comng dowmn. |'mnot going over, right? M proposed
Is 64.7 percent. | think the nei ghborhood is over 64 percent
anyway, not to nention the buildings that are over 70 or 80,
because they had tinme to get a special exception. D. C
didn't conme and say give ne ny $77,000.

So that's what led to all of this and now|'mhere
because this is your process. |'masking for a variance only
because you all have made ne have to ask for a variance. And

the real caveat and you can tell ne if |I'mwong, because |

sell cars, | don't know. But a year from now, right, ny
house wi || be done in January, | could cone here a year from
now and ask for a special exception and get this. But

because it's a variance | can't? Like this is just extra
messed up.

Sotone it only makes sense to give the variance
here. | know we may have to go to soneone el se and they go
wel |, you gave that variance. Gkay. WlIlIl, then you buy the
condemmed house and tear it down, because it won't stand and

the -- have the head of DCRA tell you what to do. So you go

get a building -- you showed ne all those steps and we wil |
gi ve you a vari ance, too, because it's a bar to nme. It's not
a bar that is unobtainable. And | feel |like we are neeting
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t hat bar, even the O fice of Planning thinks so. Even ny siXx
nei ghbors who wote letters, ny 20 people who signed stuff,
the ANC. If you give variances, | don't know how we don't
get a variance here. So that's ny two cents | wanted to say.

MEMBER JOHN: So, M. Berry?

MR. BERRY: Yes, ma' anf

MEMBER JOHN: Life is not fair.

MR. BERRY: Yeah, boy I tell ny kids that all the
time. |'mnot even looking for it to be fair.

MEMBER JOHN: Ri ght.

MR. BERRY: ["m just trying to play within the
gui del i nes.

MEMBER JOHN: So let's not even --

MR, BERRY: O fice of Planning --

VMEMBER JOHN: -- talk about buying a car or
getting a car--

MR. BERRY: No, | said | sell cars.

MEMBER JOHN: That's not -- you know, |'mjust--

MR. BERRY: Yeah.

MEMBER JOHN:  Yeah. Let's not even tal k about
t hat .

MR. BERRY: Yes, ma'am

MEMBER JOHN: So you have had a lot of tine,
because we understand your situation, everybody here

understands it.
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MR. BERRY: Yes, ma' am

MEMBER JOHN: We see a | ot of great designs every
week that we personally love. And I love your infinity pool
and | hope you can get it built and nmaybe invite us over 4th
of July or sonething. But your architect cannot even say
with a straight face why he can't build you a nice house with
your pool within the 61.3 percent and that's the problem

MR. BERRY: Yeah.

MEMBER JOHN: And | know he is not going to
di sagree with ne.

MR. BERRY: And he -- but ny opinion --

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay?

MR, BERRY: -- is that he shouldn't necessarily
have to, right? And | know that we are here because we have
to --

MEMBER JOHN: Well, this is the last thing.

MR, BERRY: (Okay. Yes, ma'am |'msorry.

MEMBER JOHN: So we have to live within the
regul ati ons because the nonment you get up out of that seat
and we allow the variance with this very tenuous connecti on,
you see all these devel opers behind there and all these
| awyers, they are going to cone right in and say oh, but | ast
week in BXXX, this is what you did. And so we are entitled
when -- you know, why do you think these devel opers are

holding on to this little wall that is about to fall down?
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They are holding on to thembecause there is this
| oophol e that says if you have an exi sting buil di ng, however,
that is defined wth a few bricks, then you can get
alteration and repair. But if you have a ot with nothing
on it, however it got there, and there are sone exceptions
in the regul ati ons which you apparently do not neet, so if
the next person cones in with this vacant | ot and says oh,
| need to put up a pool or an infinity pool and I can't do
it any other way and | need a variance, what do we do, at
that point? There are no regul ations.

So | think we have a | ot of cases on this schedul e
and we appreciate all you did for the neighborhood, but we
are stuck with the regulations as they are. And naybe this
di scussion will help other people who conme behind you, so

they can see how the Board struggles with these vari ances.

And | think since | have been here, |I'mthe new
kind on the block, | have seen a | ot | ess vari ances for these
very tenuous burdens of proof. So | think it is getting

better and so | thank you for your patience, but | think we
really have to nove al ong.

M. Chairman, that would be ny recommendati on.

MR. BERRY: Yes, ma'am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay. |I'mgoing with
the new kids on the block thing for a mnute and just |ike

figuring out whether you're the new kid on the bl ock.
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Ckay. Ch, |I'm going to go back wth the
architect. And | am going to go back to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng one nore tine. By the way, we are going to take a
break after this.

And so the architect, so just so | understand, the
difference between the 61.3 percent design and the 64.7
percent design, what's the difference agai n? Like what was- -
programmatically, why did you have to change it?

MR, TERAN:. Well, we changed -- we bunped out the
3 feet on each floor, just nade one of the bedroons bigger
and the kitchen on the first floor bigger.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: So it's 3 feet?

MR. TERAN: Yeah, 3 feet by | think 15.5, 16 feet.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ckay. 3 feet in the

rear?

MR. TERAN: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |Is that what you sai d?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. On all of the floors.
And that's what is getting you over the -- that is what

i ncreasi ng the coupl e percentage points?

MR. TERAN: Yes. And the spiral staircase that--
hal f of the spiral staircase overhangs the terrace.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght. It's the spiral

staircase that is al so getting over the | ot occupancy, right?
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MR. TERAN: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. So, M. Jesick, because
thisis the -- | don't know we can deliberate. | don't know
where -- | actually don't know where | am exactly, maybe
everybody is where they are, so | don't know whet her -- what
IS going to happen in deliberation, but I want -- the Ofice
of Planning, do you -- and this is what |I'm trying to
under stand, right?

If we are kind of setting a precedent, then | want
to understand a little bit better, right? Because | don't
recall, and maybe you can just if you renenber anything, |
mean, you guys tal k anongst yourselves, right? Like how --
iIf -- do you think that this is setting some kind of a
precedent? | nean, howunique is this situation, right? How
is there -- you know, if sonebody is going to conme by again
with a simlar situation, right, but they are going to want
to go to 70 percent, 80 percent, whatever it is, right? And
that's why I'mjust trying to understand.

And | just want -- | guess, you are now part of
our deliberations. Like, you know, trying to understand the
practical difficulty, how you are connecting that with the
previous building and if you think -- first of all, do you
think we are setting a precedent?

How uni que necessarily is this? [1'lIl go wth

t hat .
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MR JESI CK: | don't think you are setting a

precedent. | think it is very unique. | can recall one case
probably 10, 12 years ago where an adjacent rowhouse was
under construction. The subject property kind of coll apsed
because of that construction and they, | believe, got a
variance to slightly increase their |ot occupancy on the
third floor. These things conme along very rarely, these
sorts of cases where the condition of the home |ends itself
to the practical difficulty and the exceptional condition.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. Anybody got
anyt hing el se for anybody?

MEMBER JOHN: M. Chai rnman, since | have been here
within the | ast several nonths --

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Yes.

MEMBER JOHN: -- we have had a case and | know t he
| awyer and | can see the structure where there was a
snowst orm and t he buil ding col |l apsed. And there was a ngj or
di scussi on about just how nuch of the building was left, so
there could be an alteration and repair, you know, not a
vari ance.

And so | just, you know, amreally struggling.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. That's fine. So you
don't have any nore questions for the Ofice of Planning?
Ckay. Do you have any nore questions for the Ofice of

Pl anni ng? GCkay. W are all done. GCkay. All right.
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|'"'mclosing the hearing. Al right. So, are we

ready to -- we can start deliberating. W can just start
t al ki ng. W can take a break and cone back, you know,
because | -- yeah, does sonebody want to -- | don't know
where | am Okay. | nean, | amnore -- well, yeah, | don't

know where | am Does anybody? Sonebody who really knows
where they are go ahead.

VICE CHAIR HART: And not the applicant. Yeah,
| think that we have kind of been talking about this for
about an hour now. And | think you understand the questions
that | had regarding the project, the questions that | had
for the architect, as well as the owners. And while |
understand it and | understand why they are asking for this,
| just can't get passed the -- and | understand that, you
know, how nuch that they are | ooking for.

| don't agree that there -- | think that because
they have an option that is -- that they have already said
that is at the whatever 61 percent, that asking for this is--
seens to be above what they had -- well, sorry, what they are
asking i s above what they have al ready recei ved an approval
for from-- | nean, they have gotten a permt on the design
al r eady.

And so it is -- because of that, it doesn't seem
| i ke they have -- that there is a necessity to go even hi gher

t han what they have gotten for -- as a permt for that 61.3
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percent design, |ot coverage design that they have already,

you know, stated as gone through DCRA.

And so asking for nore than that seenms -- it
doesn't seem justified. There -- | get that there was a
bui | ding that was there previously. | get that there was --

that building had to be renoved, but it seens as though that
| amnot -- and | understand OP's point about them not --
because that building had to be denvolished, the existing
buil ding had to be denolished, and I'lIl note a little bit
her e.

When | bought a house or property, | nade sure |
knew what was actually there. And that |'m not buying a
property unseen. So | understand that you m ght not -- they
may not have been able to get into the house, but it seens
as though when you put an investnent down on sonething, you
are understanding what it is that you are kind of getting
yoursel f into.

Because of this very reason, because there are
t hi ngs that you may be now connected to or may have to start
putting noney into because you just didn't know. And even
if you don't see it, have sonebody go in that can actually
|l ook at it and be able to say this is what this is before
putting that outlay down, so that you know that there is not
going to be an issue. You know that there is going to be

extra things that actually happen.
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So while I can synpathize with the Berrys about
this, I do have the issue of we are being asked to do --
approve a variance and there isn't a connection between the
exceptional condition that has l|led to this practical
difficulty. And | just can't get passed it. | see that the
approved building permt of 61.3 percent is sonething that
says oh, well, we can actually do it wthin what the -- |
mean, close to what the zoning allows. The zoning all ows 60
percent. The ZA gave, you know, the 2 percent over that,
which is fine.

| just see that as being well, if you are able to
do that, then why are we now bei ng asked for sonething that
I's, you know, above that. And again, | get what the Ofice
of Planning says, | just don't agree with them So | would
not be in support of the application.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

VICE CHAIR HART: And | know -- and you are very

wel | -aware that once we do the -- you know, if we decide to
vote against this, then the applicant will have to wait if
they are willing to -- if they want to cone back. You know,
they have to -- they can't subnmit another application. They
are either building what 61 percent is or waiting, | guess,
if they want to ask for another -- sone other relief. I

don't know what other relief that is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, but they can't ask for

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

85

anot her.

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, no. Maybe that is just
going to the 61 percent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So you are a no. And
| would ask the Ofice of Planning a question.

Do | have to technically reopen the case again,

Ms. QAG?

M5. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. OAG?

M5. NAGELHOUT: Yes, you cl osed the record so yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | always |ove the
answer. Okay. |I'mreopening the case. So for the Ofice
of Planning, the -- and | understand the argunent that you
are making for the variance and | understand how you are
getting there, so beyond that, | just want to understand this
concept that if they had built -- you know, if they went

ahead and built the 61.3 percent, whatever right, and they
don't get the variance, right, and then they could conme back
for a special exception, correct?

MR JESICK: Yes, | believe that is correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So again, this is the thing
that is just also annoying in terns of howthis works, right?
So they coul d cone back for a special exception later for the
addi tional 3 percent or whatever it is, correct?

MR, JESICK: 3 percent or they could go up to 70
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percent .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: They go up to 70 percent by
speci al exception. So and |I'mjust curious, so how then --
when is it -- I'm just talking zoning terns, when is it
technically built? Like when could they cone back and ask
for a special exception?

Like let's say this gets denied, right? And you
go ahead and you build. You get your permt and so now you
have a permt for 61.3. Wwen is it that it is built to the
point that they could cone in and ask for a special
exception?

MR.  JESI CK: Wien we were initially evaluating
this application, we were |ooking at the exact wording of
5201, which is the special exception section and the
definition of building. And | think the definition of
buil ding has to do with, you know, a structure with a roof,
et cetera.

So | think once it is under roof, maybe then it
woul d be considered a building and then they could ask for
5201. | would have to | ook at the exact wordi ng and we woul d
probably want to get, you know, sone kind of |egal advice on
t hat .

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Right.

MR JESI CK: But yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. And so if this were
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denied, and now |'mtal king to OQAG or just whoever wants to
answer this question, if this were denied, that's a deni al
of a variance, right? So then they couldn't cone back for
a year again asking for a variance. But just because this
I s denied doesn't nean that they couldn't cone back and ask
for a special exception |ater, correct?

MR JESICK: | think that's correct. They could
come back in shorter duration than the 12 nonths.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: R ght. And so just trying to
again talk this through a little bit nore, they could cone
back with the exact sanme design, right, and that woul dn't
hurt their case or anything, right? | nean, |ike, you know,
I f they cane back with the exact sane design and this is, you
know, | think -- like |I always feel smart when sonebody up
here goes oh, | see where you are going with this.

So | was feeling smart there for a second. So
under roof is whatever under roof qualifies as, right? So
they could cone back after it is under roof for a special
exception, go through this whol e process again with t he exact
same design and it wouldn't harmtheir case with the Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

MR JESICK: It certainly wouldn't harmtheir case
with the Ofice of Planning. Al those steps you mentioned,
we woul d just want to double check with OAG and the Zoning

Adm ni strator and everyone just to be sure that's the actual

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

88

process, you know, under roof and can they cone back wthin
12 nonths, etcetera. So we would just want to doubl e check
all those steps.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. The 12 nonth thing is
just all I'"'mtrying to understand now. Again, |like so there
Is a possibility that if this were denied, then the 12 nonth
thing could cone into effect if it's the sane design? You
don't know?

MR JESICK: | don't know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But it coul d?

MR JESICK: We would have to | ook at the wording
in the regul ati ons.

MEMBER JOHN: I think the regulation says
sonet hi ng about com ng back on the sane facts and | would
think a change in relief is not the sanme exact facts. And
anyway, | think that rule can be waived for good cause.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right. So we are
back here. ay. W are having a hearing again. GCkay? You
al |l have magi cal |y reappeared. And so we m ght take a break,
okay, just because we m ght need to take a break. But -- and
you guys can tal k anbngst yoursel ves, because what |'mj ust
trying to talk through here, and this is just because it's
just new to ne, right? That under roof neans sonething,
right?

And t hen once you are under roof, you could apply
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for a special exception versus a variance, right? Wat |'m
not clear on yet is whether or not your one year being able
to cone back in and whether or not you guys understand this
or not and you guys didn't spend noney on a zoni ng attorney,
correct? Yeah, that m ght have been another person that
m ght have been hel pful.

So the -- if you all get denied now, you can't
cone back here for a year, right? So you can w thdraw your
application. GCkay? And that wll be up you, right? And

then you just wthdraw your application. You are back to

zero. Okay? But -- and I'mthrow ng that out for no reason
| guess, because -- yeah, so |I'm going to take a break.
Ckay.

I"'m going to take a 15 mnute break and we are
going to cone back. There you go.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 11:57 a.m and resuned at 12:09 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: AI'l right. M. My, let's cal
us back to order, please.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. | think you
have al ready done so, so the hearing is back in session.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Just so that everybody
knows what we are going to do here, we are going to try and
hear 20133 next. Okay. And then after that we are probably

going to take | unch. So if you are here, | hope you are
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getting paid by sonebody. kay.

Let's see. So | would like to -- since we have
this hearing still open, | just want to state a couple of
things for the record. | amnot giving any kind of advice
up here. kay? I'mjust -- | literally am just kind of
trying to understand things up here. | don't know whet her
any kind of a special exception could be granted. | don't
know anyt hi ng about anything, okay? |I'mjust -- and | want
to be very clear to that. | was just trying to understand

how the Ofice of Planning had thought about different
applications.

So that being the case, we are still open. l's
there anything the applicant wants to say in concl usion?

MR. BERRY: | had a questi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. On, sorry.

MR. BERRY: And maybe you can't answer it, you
know, basically.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What's the question?

MR. BERRY: M questionis will | have to wait a
year to apply for a special exception if this is not granted
t oday?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. That's where again |
don't know. You know, | nean, | don't know. | nmean just
ki nd of hearing fromthe Ofice of -- the OAG s pontification

is that it seenms to nme, also it mght be a different
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application, right, so therefore you woul dn't be confined by
the year. But also the Ofice of Planning then wasn't sure
either, right, as to what m ght happen, right?

So |l don't -- | can't give you advice. Honestly
and | just don't know, right?

MR. BERRY: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But to ne, it seens as though,
you know, again, just thinking out loud, it seens as though
you would be able to conme back because it would be a
different application, but | don't know. | can't say for
sure. Did you have sonet hi ng?

VI CE CHAIR HART: Only that while | have given you
nmy kind of thoughts on this, you know, if the rest of the
Board Menbers are still trying to figure sone of this out,
we could put -- give it a week and give sone tinme to -- no?
Okay. That's fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right. Ckay. | don't
think it is going to change anyt hing.

Al right. So you are done, right? Sure.

MR. TERAN. So we are just -- the new strategy
sounded |i ke we probably won't get approved. |Is it better
to withdraw now and then we don't have --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Again, M. Teran, | appreciate
all this stuff. Again, like |l really don't give advice. |

really don't, right? | was just kind of |ike thinking out
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| oud and you have been here now for a very |ong discussion
and you have been actually -- since you guys haven't been
difficult, you have been able to participate in the
di scussion. If you were difficult, | would have turned your
m crophones off. Okay?

MR. TERAN: Yeabh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you know, we have been
trying to figure this out. |It's been very hard, right? |
don't know, right? GCkay. And so you know, | don't think it
matters one way or the other. | nean, you can just go ahead
and finish, all right, or you can do whatever you want to do,
but | can't give you advice. And | just took a break, right?

MR, TERAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So do you have anything el se
you would |ike to add?

MR. TERAN: No, | don't.

MR. BERRY: | think we should w thdraw our
application, because | don't know if | can apply for a
speci al exceptionwith you all and it seens as if as though--

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Yeah, | nmean, that's on
you. |f you want to wi thdraw your application, then -- |
mean, now |'ve got to turnto OAG So to OAG to wthdraw -
can an applicant just withdraw an application |ike that?

M5. NAGELHOUT: | think it is supposed to be done

inwiting. |If you wanted to, you could just stop this and
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set it for decision next week and then --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Got it.

M5. NAGELHOUT: -- it wll drop off if they do
wi t hdr aw.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So if you guys want to
w t hdraw, you have to do it officially, if you don't, we are
going to have a vote next week. Gkay? So we wll put it on
put it on for a vote next week, M. My?

MR MOY: Yes, sir, that would be Cctober the
30t h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And, M. Turnbull, you
can just submt by absentee.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. Oay, guys,
t hanks for coming in. It has been a | ot of fun.

MR. BERRY: Thanks.

MR. TERAN. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. Gay. M. My, you
can call our next one and then we are going to take |unch.

MR, MOY: All right. Case Application No. 20131
of Q nglong Chen. This is a request for a special exception
under Subtitle E, 8 5203.3, from the rooftop addition
requi rements of Subtitle E, 8 206.1, to renbve a rooftop
architectural elenent on an existing detached principal

dwelling unit RF-1 Zone. This is at 711 Lawrence Street,
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Nort hwest, Square 3653, Lot 24.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. If you could, please,

I ntroduce yourself for the record? You need to push the

button there on the m crophone.

MR. CHEN. Yeah, My nane is Qnglong Chen. |[|'m

owner of the 711 Lawence Street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Chen, your |ast nane

Is spelled CH E-N?

MR. CHEN:. Yes, CH E-N

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And are you here

representing yourself?

MR. CHEN: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone else here

representing youinterns of architects or legal or it's just

anot her nmenber of your famly? | nean, sonebody is raising
their hand, so | don't know. You are here representing
your sel f. You are the only one here currently for your

application, correct?
MR CHEN. | don't --
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. You can cone
here, please, and just introduce yourself.
MR CHEN: |'msorry.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right, M.
M5. DONG Yeah, ny nanme is Lijun Dong.

friend. |I'mhere to help himtranslate if he needs.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh, okay. Al right.

M5. DONG And then his wife also there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, M.
Chen, if you could kind of go ahead and wal k us through your
application and tell us what you are trying to do and why you
t hi nk you neet the standard, the criteria for us to grant the
application. Oay? |'mgoing to put 15 m nutes on the cl ock
and you can begi n whenever you I|ike.

MR CHEN: Yeah, because | bought a house.
Actually, they finish before | buy the house. So | don't
know t hat -- what they do.

VI CE CHAIR HART: When did you buy the house?

MR CHEN. | bought it after --

VICE CHAIR HART: If you are going to -- if you
want to, you can conme to the dais as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. Just
i ntroduce yourself again, please. You need to push the
button. You need to push the button.

M5. CHEN. H, how you? M nane is Bizhen Chen.
l"'m 711 owner, too. We conme --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Can | interrupt you one
second? You need to turn off those two m crophones. Only
one m crophone can be on at a tine. Thank you.

MS. CHEN:  Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It"'s all right.
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M5. CHEN. Ckay. W bought the house in the 2016

August. | don't knowthat they say under -- allege therefore
are legal, but we never do anything. W just -- they build
up their house in 2011. This not our do. So | don't know
how to do now.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand. That's okay.

M5. CHEN.  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. GCkay. How do you
spell your last nanme for ne?

M5. CHEN: C HE-N.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh, Ms. Chen, al so.

M5. CHEN:.  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Geat. Al right. I'm
going to turn to the O fice of Planning.

MS. THOVAS: Yes, good norning, M. Chair and
Members of the Board. From what we understand, this is --
was an ongoi ng i ssue at DCRA with respect to this house. The
applicants were unaware of any i ssue with the house when t hey
pur chased the house and DCRA just wants this matter cl eared
up for their records. Apparently even though the house was
built and redone in 2011, because they purchased the house
i n August of 2016 and | don't know why | have tried to get
this explanation fromDCRA, but the roof |ine, the house was
rebuilt actually fromwhat it was.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Chen, could you turn off
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your m crophone for nme? Thank you.

M5. THOVAS: And built with athird floor. It was
a two-story house and so DCRA wants them to cone in and
address the issue of the roof line. The change in the roof
| i ne because it's an RF-1 Zone.

What has happened is that -- what the issue is to
me is in this RF-1 Zone, this house is a detached house by
itself. I1t's on a very large |ot, but because there is this
roof line provisioninthe RF-1 Zone, DCRA wants themto cone
in and clear it up, but this is not through anything that
they had to do it.

So just for the record, we wote a report and we
have no objection to the house as it is now, because it has
been that way for the | ast, since 2011, eight years, | guess,
yeah. They just --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. GCkay. Does the Board
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Just one quick question. Go
ahead.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: No, | just -- the -- there
is a set of floor plans in the record by Dong Architects,
which is two -- | think they are dated 2016. How does t hat
conme into play?

M5. THOMAS: | really don't know. Apparently the

applicant -- could you explain how you got those plans in
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t here?

M5. CHEN. Yeah. 2016, | think, after they bought
house, they -- at one tine they want to |ike subdivide into
two units, but then |ater they withdraw the application.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ch, so the plans don't
reflect anything or --

M5. CHEN. No, yeah, we were told by DCRA we need
to apply for as-built for the third floor.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: As-built for the third
fl oor?

M5. CHEN:. Yeah, yeah, yeah. So it's the as-built
pl an.

COWM SSI ONER  TURNBULL : All right. So this
reflects the way the house is now?

M5. CHEN. Yeah, yeah, exactly. Yeah, we are not
going to do any new work.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL : New -- all right. So
that's just -- okay, thank you.

M5. CHEN. Everything is existing, yeah.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Al right. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R HART: So the only question that | had
and I'mjust trying to understand this, the original building
was denvol i shed.

M5. CHEN: From what --

VI CE CHAI R HART: Before 2011.
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M5. CHEN. Yes, from-- no, |I'msorry. [t's not
denolished. It -- they --

VI CE CHAIR HART: No, I'msorry, | was just asking
the O fice of Planning.

M5. CHEN. On.

VICE CHAIR HART: What |I'mtrying to understand
Is the building, there was a building there before 2011.
That buil di ng has been denvoli shed and there i s a new bui | di ng
that is built-in-place.

MS. THOVAS: Yes, from what we observe in the
records and the photograph records and the 35S, yes, that
buil ding was -- the original building was a two-story type
bungal ow and it is nowthat new structure that -- with three
stories, yes. And that's what they bought.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. And so --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Can | clarify sonething?
| nmean, was it the whole building or was it just the roof and
the third floor at the top renoved, not the whole building?

VICE CHAIR HART: That's the part that |I'mtrying
to figure out.

M5. THOMAS: Fromwhat | coul d observe, just from
visual records, it seens to be the whole building. 1| can't
verify that and DCRA didn't speak to ne about that.

VICE CHAIR HART: And so, Ms. Chen -- Dong, you

are saying that the building -- that part of the existing
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bui | di ng t hat was before 2011 is still there? They have j ust
added a floor and they have probably reclad or put other --
so the building wasn't totally denolished?

MS. CHEN: No.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, if you could just say that
on the record.

M5. DONG Yeah, thereis -- the existing building
was two-story. In 2011, the previous owner build addition.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

M5. DONG. And when they replace the roof, they
replace the roof el enent.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And so how did you cone to know
this information? | just don't know. Are you --

M5. DONG W got the plan from 2011 permt.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. And are those in the
record?

M5. DONG  Yeah.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay. Maybe I'mm ssing that.
| have the drawings. Can you tell ne where those are?

M5. DONG Let ne see --

VICE CHAIR HART: | nean, | only see -- | only saw
the one set of plans, so is there another set of plans?

M5. DONG Ch, okay. | think the 2011 plan is not
in the record.

VICE CHAIR HART: (Ckay. The reason |'m asking
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that is what |'mtrying to figure out is why are we-- if the
building is from2011 --

M5. DONG  Um hum

VICE CHAIR HART: -- if the original building was
denol i shed as the O fice of Planning says --

M5. DONG  Um hum

VICE CHAIR HART: -- and a new buil di ng was built
inits place, then | don't know why there is an issue with
the third floor, because it's an entirely new building. So
| just couldn't quite understand the connection between all
of that.

However, if what you said is now true and they,
| can kind of understand that the third fl oor woul d have been
rebuilt or denolished and then they added a third floor or
sorry, the roof would have been denolished and they added a
third floor, didn't that kind of nake sense to ne that the
relief that they were requesting is for, you know, an
architectural, what is it, | can't renenber the nane of it,
the architectural elenment on the third floor being --

M5. DONG  Yes

VI CE CHAIR HART: -- the roof elenment being
changed. | kind of understand that a little bit better, but
| just didn't understand the -- what the O fice of Planning
was saying that if it was a denolished building, that part

didn't make sense to ne.
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Sol think thisis alittle bit -- | hope this is

alittle bit clearer to ne. That's all the questions | have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anyone have any
nore questions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the
applicant have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
support? Is there anyone here who w shes to speak in
opposition? |s there anything el se you would |ike to add at
the end, M. Chen?

MR. CHEN: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. That's all right. No
problem | know what nmao neans, so that's why | was sm | ing.

Al right. GCkay. |'mgoing to close the hearing.
Is the Board ready to deliberate? OCkay. |'mgoing to start
deliberating. | amgoing to agree with the analysis of the
O fice of Planning, as provided. | understand and | didn't
speak to it, to the testinony, but the ANC-5E did submit an
emai|l that basically said that they weren't going to talk
about, they weren't going to have a position.

So | do think that the applicant has done sone
comrunity outreach and I am going to again, agree with the
O fice of Planning's analysis and vote to approve.

| s there anything anyone el se would |like to add?

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, | would concur with that.

| would just nmake sure that the applicant is aware that they
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have quite a bit of parking, at |least the inages that | saw
on the front.

M5. DONG That was al so done in 2011.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay. Well, |I'"m just saying
that you may want to check with the D.C. Public Space
Commttee which is through the District Departnent of

Transportation about that, the front, because |I think there

may be a larger curb-cut than may be allowed, but | don't
know that. | just think you need to check it. So that's it.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. GOkay. I'm

going to make a notion to approve Application No. 20131, as
captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nmade and seconded.

Al those in favor say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l those opposed? The notion
passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1
This is on the notion of Chairman Hi Il to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion
is Ms. John. Also in support Vice Chair Hart and Zoning
Commi ssi oner M chael Turnbull. No other nenbers present.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, M. My.

Thank you all very much.
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M5. DONG  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're welcone. W are going
to take a break for lunch. W are going to cone back maybe
at 1:15. GCkay. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 12:27 p.m and resuned at 1:30 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. M. My, we're
going to get back and I'mgoing to Il et you call us together.
W are going to just flip to -- | think the applicants are
all the same, so we're going to flip No. 4 for No. 5 in our
docket, so if you wouldn't mnd calling it in that order?

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The Board is
back. The Board is returning to its hearing session. The
time is about 1:30 p.m and as the Chair just nentioned, the
next case application before the Board is Application No.
20124 of Sam and Joelle Ballew, B-A-L-L-E-W This is a
request for relief for special exceptions under Subtitle E,
8§ 5201. This is fromthe | ot occupancy requirenent, Subtitle
E, § 304.1, rear yard requirenent, Subtitle E, § 306.1. This
woul d construct a two-story rear addition to an RF-1 Zone at
333 9th Street, Southeast, Square 924, Lot 38.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Geat. Thank you, M.
Moy. Good afternoon. Could you, please, introduce yourself
for the record?

MS. FONLER: H, |I'm Jennifer Fow er. |'m t he
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architect representing the honmeowners.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. Fowl er, do you have
an infinity pool on your roof?

M5. FOALER: No, | don't. Not yet.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. FOMLLER: |'mworking on it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. If you could go
ahead and tell us about your application and how you believe
that you are neeting the criteria for us to grant the
requested relief. |I'mgoing to put 15 m nutes on the clock,

M. My, so | know where we are. And you can begi n whenever

you |ike.

M5. FOALER: Ckay. Thank you. So this is an
existing three-story row dwelling on Capitol H Il and 9th
Street, Southeast. It technically has a cellar or basenent,

but because the ceiling height is higher than 4 feet, it's
considered three-stories. The homeowners originally
contacted ne lookingtodoathird -- arooftop addition, but
seeing that it would be considered a fourth Ievel, we kind
of | ooked towards a rear expansi on, which then was triggering
ki nd of special exception relief, rather than vari ance.

So we are proposing a very nodest addition. It's
approxi mately 11 feet deep. It is at the upper two |evels.
So the lower level, which is currently their kitchen and

living space, dining space will remain as it is. And then
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we are going to expand the upper two | evels. So technically,
well, it's the first and second fl oor.

The top level of the addition wll actually have
a dogleg, a court on the north side in order to maintain the
w ndow in the bedroomthat is existing there. So again, this
Is asingle-famly residence. They are just kind of | ooking
to create sone additional living space and sone additional
bedroons for their famly up on the upper |evel.

It is -- we are asking for relief for |ot
occupancy and al so for the rear setback. The |ot occupancy
we are proposing 70 percent, so underneath the cutoff for 70
percent for variance. And we are also asking for the rear
yard setback fromthe rear property line. So we are just
under the 20 foot requirenent at 19 foot 8 inches.

So those are the two el enents that we are | ooki ng
for. W have letters of support from the two adjacent
nei ghbors who have reviewed the plans and are fine with the
project. |It's a |andl ocked property, so there is really no
visibility from any public way. There is a two-story
carri age house i nmedi ately behind the property that actually
bel ongs to 824 D Street, Southeast, and there is also a
nunber of carriage houses on the alley, so this is just kind
of a | andl ocked property. You can't really see it from
anywher e, aside fromthe adj acent nei ghbors and possi bly from

t he carriage house behi nd.
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Again, this has been supported by the ANC, the

CHRS, and the adjacent neighbors. So | wll rest, |eave it
at that and open it up to questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | just have a quick -- the 331
Oth Street, are you guys -- | nean, | know they are in
support.

M5. FOALER:  Unh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But in terns of |ike that, are
you bl ocki ng nore wi ndows as you are kind of going farther
out? | nmean, | know you are keeping that dogleg there, but
| was just curious.

M5. FOALER: They do have |imted w ndows on t hat
floor. They have -- there is a glass door on the first fl oor
and then another w ndow on the second floor facing this
property. And then they have actually a rear extension that
comes out, it looks |ike, about 10 feet beyond the original
house that does not have w ndows on the second fl oor, but
has, it |ooks like, high windows on the first floor.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right. So you are bl ocking
t hat second story wi ndow and that other wi ndow on the first
floor?

MS. FOMNER: Well, | think the ones on the
extension are a good bit further out than where we are
bui | di ng. So | think it would be kind of inpacting the

wi ndows in the court that are kind of further back.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l right.

M5. FOALER: But they are confortable with the
proposal regardl ess.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Gkay. Does the Board
have any questions for the applicant? GCkay. |[|'Il turn to
the O fice of Planning.

VR COCHRAN: Thanks, M. Chair. OP is
reconmendi ng approval of both special exception requests and
we woul d note that the ANC has al so, since we filed a report,
filed a letter in support of the application.

There is just one thing for the record | wanted
to be sure about. Qur report says that your rear yard woul d
be 19.6 feet. | think | just heard you say 18 sonething.
So | just wanted to be clear of when you go to DCRA what the
actual figure is.

MS. FOMNLER: Yeah, | think it is 19 foot 8 i nches.
COCHRAN:  Ckay.

FOLER O 19.6 --

COCHRAN:  Thanks.

5 3 & D

FOALER:  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FOALER: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here w shing
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to speak in support? |Is there anyone here wi shing to speak
I n opposition? |s there anything the applicant would |ike
to add at the end?

M5. FOALER: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. 1'll go ahead and cl ose
the record. |Is the Board ready to deliberate?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | would also be in
agreenent with the analysis that was provided by the Ofice
of Planning, as well as that of ANC-6B. The nei ghbors were
I n support and | was just kind of curious again as far as the
-- that dogleg, but it seens that the neighbors are
confortable with the viewor the |ight and air that woul d be
getting in through those wi ndows. But | do believe that they
have net the criteria and |'ll be voting to approve.

| s there anything el se anyone would |like to add?

VICE CHAIR HART: Only that it's a really nice
| ooki ng house. The architectural design of the front, | nmean
| know you are not doing that, but it just is rather nice.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. Al right. [I'm
going to nake to approve Application No. 20124, as capti oned
and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion made and seconded.

Al those in favor say aye.
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ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed? The notion
passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested, seconding the notion
was Vice Chair Hart. Also in support M. John and Zoni ng
Comm ssi oner M chael Turnbull. No other Menber present.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. Thank you, M.
Moy. Thank you.

MR, MOY: The next case applicationis Application
No. 20128 and this is the Application of Matthew Pregnon and
Arielle?

M5. GERGERICH: Arielle Gergerich.

MR, MOY: Thank you. This is the request for
relief for special exception under Subtitle E, § 205.5 and
5201 fromthe rear yard requirenments of Subtitle E, 8§ 205. 4,
Subtitle E, 8 5201 from the |ot occupancy requirenents,
Subtitle E, 8 304.1 and from the non-conform ng structure
requi rements, Subtitle C, 8 202.2. This would construct a
rear third floor addition on an existing attached princi pal
dwelling unit. RF-1 Zone. This is at 1421 D Street,
Sout heast, Square 1062, Lot 101.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G eat . Thank you.

Coul d you, please, introduce yourself for the record?
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M5. FONALER: Hel | o. "' m Jenni fer Fow er.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. M. Fow er,
I f you could go ahead and wal k us through your application,
what your client is trying to do as well as how you are
neeting the criteria for us to grant the relief requested?
| guess you coul d speak, | guess, to the CHRS concerns that
they have and ' mgoing to put 15 m nutes on the clock, M.
Moy, just so | know where we are, and you can begi n whenever
you |ike.

M5. FOAER: Ckay. Thank you. This is an
existing single-famly house on D Street, Southeast, with no
basenent, no cellar, just a two |evel property. The
applicant/ower is hoping to expand the upper floor, the
second floor with a rear addition and then a rooftop
addi ti on.

So existing, thereis the original brick house and
t hen you have about an 8 foot deep two-story sl eeping porch
t hat was encl osed at sonme point. The first floor has al ready
been renovated and there is -- the kitchen is kind of in the
back of the house, so they are not hoping to expand on the
first floor. Were they really need the additional space was
on the upper floors for bedroons, sleeping areas.

So the second floor we are kind of expanding an
addi ti onal 4 foot 7 beyond the existing porch wall, sunporch.

And then we are doing a full third floor addition on top of
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that kind of extending out to that depth as well.

So again, we are asking for relief for adding to
a non-conformng structure. The |ot occupancy and al so the
fact that we are going 2 feet 10 inches passed the all owed
rear setback, you know, the distance from the adjacent
nei ghbor's rear walls.

So the goal again, the goal is to add bedroom
space on the upper floors for their growmng famly and as
well an office space.

So there is -- it's very simlar to other -- a
coupl e ot her properties on the block. There are at |east two
other third floor additions to the east, one of which extends
to the front of the house and anot her one which is setback.

On the front of the house we are planning to keep
the cornice intact and we are buil ding up above that and we
are going to extend the facade with brick facing with the
details to match the facade below. So trying to keep it nore
in keeping with the bl ock and the nei ghborhood.

As it goes back, we are going to go to kind of
lighter materials in the rear, a |little nore contenporary
| ook. Part of it is because we are kind of overlapping. W
are cantilevering over the existing first floor structure,
so we wanted to keep it nore |ight and nodern.

Fortunately due to the orientation of the

property, it sits -- it faces to the north, the facade. The

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwDN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

113

addition is on kind of the south end of the house. The sun
| npacts are pretty mninmal to the adjacent nei ghbors. Most
of the shadows are cast towards the rooftops of the houses
and neither of them have sol ar panel s.

And we did find that, you know, in the norning

hours 1419 will be inpacted sonewhat, but it is never going
to |l ose, you know, all the light onits rear wall. And then
the sanme thing for the afternoon at 1423, there will be sone

| npacts in the afternoon.

We also kind of analyzed to nmake sure there was
no inpacts to anybody on Kentucky, which is kind of the
di agonal street behind this addition, and there was no i npact
at all to those properties.

The owners of 1419 and 1423 have signed letters
of support and we have | think about seven or eight letters
of support inthe file. It was generally very well-received
by the nei ghbors.

Regarding the CHRS, | did present the plans to
them Unfortunately, they don't do any kind of discussions

infront of the applicants, so |l don't really know, you know,

exactly what the conversations were. | do know that they
have -- they tend to not really care for third floor
additions, so that's all | can say as far as that 1is
concer ned.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does the Board have any
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questions for the applicant? Just real quick, you guys are
going 12 feet back? |Is that how far you are goi ng back?

M5. FOMLER It's 12 feet 10 inches.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And so you are going 2
feet 10 inches past what you can go, right?

M5. FOALER: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So how cone you just, |'mjust

curious, how cone programmatically got just 2 feet 10 i nches

nor e?

M5. FOMLER | think it was partially just to try
and fit in. It's arelatively small house and so trying to
fit in. They needed a small office space with a door,

because one of themworks at home, and al so the two bedroomnms
and bathroomon the top floor was kind of the driving force
for that space.

And i f you | ook at A3, which is in the plans, they
are not huge rooms. You know, we are just trying to kind of
create confortabl e spaces there. And we were going to have
to get occupancy relief in 202.2 regardless, so they wanted
to go ahead and try to get the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You know, |'mjust curious why
you didn't go nore, you know.

M5. FOALER: Ch, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Li ke how conme you settled on

the 2 feet whatever inches?
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M5. FOALER | think part of it was just -- yeah,

this is just what we needed to nake it work.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

M5. FOLLER: We didn't want to push the [imts.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. AlIl right. Does anybody
have any questions for the applicant?

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | do, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Turnbul I ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: One of the things in the
CHRS letter, they wanted you only to go to the 10 foot I|i ne.
They thought that would mtigate shadows. |s there any
comment on that or is there nuch? | wouldn't think 2 feet
woul d be significant.

M5. FOALER | nean, | think any little bit hel ps,
but | also think we have | ooked at -- you know, we did the
sun study and we -- no one has raised, aside from CHRS, has
rai sed concerns about the shadows.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

M5. FOALER: And | only saw their letter this
norning, so | really didn't have a chance to go in and, you
know - -

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL : But the neighbors on
either side are not really concerned?

M5. FOMLER: Correct.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: |I'm just curious on the
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treatnment of the exterior of the netal panels.

M5. FOALER  Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: And how you went wth
that, just curious.

M5. FOMER W have done another -- we had
anot her addition we did down the street. There was a third
floor that -- where we used a simlar product and we have
gotten a |l ot of good feedback fromthe neighbors and people
we know fromthat. And part of it is the light col ored netal
just tends to disappear and it is a very high-end product.
It's not Iike an inexpensive kind of netal.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

M5. FOALER. But it just really especially on a
gray day, you alnost -- it just matches the col or of the sky,
soit's --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

M5. FONLER -- a little less jarring than sone
of the other materials. But the idea was we do want to have
the brick on the front and we are wappi ng the brick.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yeah.

M5. FOALER And there is another addition a few
doors down that has a simlar treatnent, but kind of was an
alternative to the Hardi ePanel, Hardi ePl ank si ding.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | was just curious.

MS. FOALER  Yeah.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | nean, that was what you

woul d normal Iy see is soneone woul d put Hardi ePl ank there.

M5. FOALLER: Exactly.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

M5. FOALER  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Al right. Thank you.

M5. FOALER:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. |I'mgoing toturntothe
O fice of Planning.

MS. ELLI OT: Good afternoon, M. Chair and Menbers
of the Board. |'m Brandice Elliot representing the Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

We are recommendi ng approval of the relief that
has been requested for the rear wall extension, | ot occupancy
and addition to non-conform ng structure.

"Il stand on the record of our report, but |I'm
happy to answer any questions you have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FOALER: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in support? |s there anyone here wi shing to speak
i n opposition?

Ms. Fow er, is there anything you would like to
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add at the end?

M5. FOALER: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. I1'mgoing to close
the hearing. |s the Board ready to deliberate? Does
sonebody el se want to deliberate?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Sur e. "1l start. Thanks.
Yeah, | am in support of the application. | think the
applicant provided sufficient i nformati on about howthey neet
the criteria for allowing the relief which has to do with the
rear yard addition as well as the |ot occupancy relief.

| think that the sun study, you know, in |ooking
at howit affects |light and air aspect of it, | think the sun
study was very hel pful in understanding this. Because the
property is on the south side of the road, that the shadows
woul d then be cast to the, you know, other side. | think
that helps in sone ways, in many ways actually, because the
i npacts woul dn't be as pronounced if the property was on the

north side of the road and then the shadows woul d be cast

behind it.

You know, | do have the -- while I'm not always
i n favor of having expansions to the north, | understand that
this is arelatively small lot that we are tal ki ng about or

the building that we are talking about. And | didn't have
that much of an issue with the height, the height actually

is allowed, so | would be in support of the application. And
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that's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Actually before we
continue on, | want to reopen the record. | want to ask the

appl i cant sonet hi ng.

The letter that you get -- that we got from you
know, Capitol H |l Restoration Society, they are talking
about shadowi ng effect on one of the properties. But the
ot her -- both adjacent neighbors were in support, correct?

M5. FOALER That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. All right. 1'mclosing
the record again.

M5. FOALLER: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So anybody else want to
del i ber at e?

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | woul d just concur with
the Vice Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Il will also be in
agreenent. |'"'m going to nove to approve Application No.
20128, as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for
a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion made and seconded.

Al those in favor say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al'l those opposed? The notion
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passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hll to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion
Vice Chair Hart. Also in support M. John and Zoning
Comm ssi oner M chael Turnbull. And no other Menbers present.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you.
M. My, whenever you woul d |i ke, you can call our next case.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would
be Application No. 20129. This is of 555 E Street SW LLC.
This is a request for relief for a special exception under
the penthouse requirenents, Subtitle C, 8§ 1500.3(c), this
woul d establish a penthouse bar and restaurant use for the
pent house of the proposed hotel in the D5 Zone. This is at
550 School Street, Southwest, Square 494, Lot 36.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. Thank you, M.
Moy . If you could, please, introduce yourselves from ny
right to the left?

MR, SCHAEFFER: Good afternoon. Henny Schaeffer.
| work for Citizen M Hotels.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Can you spell your | ast nane for
us, sir?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, |I'msorry.

MR, SCHAEFFER S-CGH A-E-F-F-E-R

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Geat. Thank you.
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M5. RIVIS: Hello, I'm Nina Rivis. l'm from

Ef fects Col | aborative, architects of this project.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. R E-V-1-S?

M5. RIVIS: R 1-V-I-S.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. G eat.

MR, FERRI'S: Lawence Ferris with the Law Fi rm of
Goul ston and Storrs, |and use counsel for the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. M. Ferris, are
you going to be presenting to us?

MR, FERRI S: Yes. I'"'m having sone technica

| ssues wth getting ny thunb drive to upl oad, but maybe |'I|

just pull it up fromthe record online.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: | don't know, maybe if IT can
cone out and help us or we wll see what happens. Wile he
is pulling that up, | will note we have a previous Chair of

the Board of Zoning Adjustnment with us here and, you know,
we would |ike to, you know, thank you for your support. |I'm
sure you have gotten to witness all of the things you have
been missing all of the previous Wdnesdays of your life.
And so we are glad -- oh, yeah, it probably was Tuesdays at
that tine. You are correct. So we are glad that probably,
you know, all those nenories probably canme rushing back in
and |'m sure you have enjoyed them yes.

Al right. M. Ferris, I'll go through sone of

again the questions. | guess if you can wal k us t hrough when
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you are ready, through your presentation, and again kind of
tell us how you believe you are neeting the criteria for us
to grant the requested relief. M. My, I'mgoing to put 15
m nutes on the clock there, so | know where we are. And you
can begi n whenever you |ike.

MR FERRI'S: Ckay. Thank you for your patience.
Good afternoon, Chairnman H Il and Menbers of the Board. W
are here today to request special exception relief for the
property located --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can | interrupt you one second?
['"'m sorry. Just the plans that we are |ooking at, which
exhibit, do you know? \Wich is the one that was updated?
s it 32A? Because they kind of have the sane date,
apparently, as Exhibit 6 and Exhibit 15.

MR, FERRIS: It would be 32A

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Great.

MR FERRIS: W may have not updated the date,
but, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Geat. Thank you.

MR. FERRI S: So again, we are here today to
request special exception relief for the property | ocated at
550 School Street, Southwest. W are requesting relief
pursuant to Subtitle C, 8§ 1500.3(c), to permt a penthouse
bar for the proposed hotel at the property. The property is

| ocated i n Sout hwest WAshi ngton, east of L' Enfant Plaza and
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just north of 1-395. The site is Zoned D5 and the

surrounding area i s characterized primarily by federal office
bui | di ngs and hotel s.

The project is a m xed-use devel opnent with two
conponents. First a nulti-famly residential building with
194 units. And then a hotel with 252 roons. The two uses
w || share one building, but otherwi se are entirely separated
fromeach other within the buil ding.

We are seeking approval fromthe Board today for
the hotel bar, whichis permtted as a matter-of-right in the
zone, but requires special exception approval to be |ocated
I n the penthouse.

Wth ne today are Henny Schaeffer from Ctizen
Hotel s, who w Il provi de sone background about the hotel and
t he proposed bar.

And Nina Rivis, the project designer, with Effects
Col | aborative, who will wal k us through the plans.

Bef ore we di ve into our presentation, | would I|ike
to note that we have reports in support fromthe Ofice of
Pl anni ng and fromDDOT as well as reports in support fromthe
ANC. We net with ANC-6D in Septenber once at an executive
neeting and then again at the ANC s full public regularly
schedul ed neeting. And at that tinme, there were no concerns
rai sed by the ANC or the comunity.

Wth that, I'll hand it over to M. Schaeffer who
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will give you a little background about the hotel.

MR,  SCHAEFFER: Thank you. Good afternoon.
Citizen M it's a Dutch Hotel Conpany. W have affordable
| uxury is our notto, that neans that we |et guests decide
what they perceive as being |luxury and not what nmany hot el
operators force upon others as what |uxury should be.

We are very involved with the comunity, |love to
wor k around -- want to be good nei ghbors. The plan is that
in the next five years, we will have 20 hotels operational.
Inthe U S we just recently opened our third property, this
Is in Boston. W have two hotels currently also New York
another one that we wll work on next year is Seattle and
then, of course, we are very excited nowto be in D C

The rooftop, it serves about 100-110 people. It
is primarily -- the rooftop is for hotel guests, you know,
our business is selling hotel roons, but again, it is an
anenity, but it is as | said, we want to be good nei ghbors.
And you know, it's an unbelievable, you know, asset to also
make sure that it is available to residents and peopl e of the
comruni ty.

And any ot her questions you m ght have | ater on,
"1l be glad to answer those.

M5. RIVIS: So |I'mgoing to show you the way this
project is laid out. As it was already explained, it's in

the southwest and it's surrounded immediately by federa
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office buildings. Domnic Church on the corner of 6th and
E and all other properties, like |l said, i medi ately adj acent
are all office buildings.

This project was designed with the idea to be a
m xed-use that will bring a diversity of uses that will bring
life and activity to this area of the city. It has a
residential conponent, retail spaces on the ground floor and
of course, the hotel with the 252 roons.

The bar is | ocated on the upper -- the roof |evel.
This floor plan is set back per zoning requirenents. In
reality, the facade of the hotel bar is not really visible
fromthe street, based on setbacks. It has a w de and nice
terrace about of about 2,000 square feet. And the bar area,
the total gross area of this floor is about 8,000 square
feet. |If you see the way it is laid out, nost of the back
of the house spaces, and operational spaces necessary, are
| ocated towards the interior, now courtyard that separates
the hotel with the residential conmponent. And the public
area is facing School Street.

This is a project that was designed with the
priority to, like | said, bring life and diversity of uses
tothis area with natural materials, very commttal. And it
is being designed with a very high |evel of acoustical
requi rements, not only for -- have sonme buffer with the

residents on the south side of the property, but especially
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for nmost forward to have going forward for the guest
resi dents.

So in reality, this the bar and the nechanica
areas on this floor and the ball park are bei ng designed with
the acoustical requirenents that will buffer noise.

MR FERRIS: All right. In conclusion, we believe
we neet the standard for the special exception relief we're
requesting pursuant to Subtitle C, 8§ 1500.3(c). The proposed
rooftop bar is in harnony with the general purpose and i ntent
of the regulations. The use is permtted as a matter-of-
right in the D5 Zone and we are only asking for relief in
order to locate that in the penthouse where we believe that
use wll provide an attractive gathering place and al so be
abl e to take advantage of the surrounding views of the city
to the north, including the mall and the nonunents.

Approval will not result in any adverse effect on
t he surroundi ng properties, which consist primarily of other
hotel s and | arge offi ce buil dings that are nost active during
t he dayti ne hours.

In addition, the use will be fully separated from
the residential units as Ms. Rivis just explained.

Wth that, | believe we would just rest on the
record and are happy to answer any questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Geat. Thank you, M.

Ferris. Does the Board have any questions for the applicant?
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VI CE CHAI R HART: Just -- and | know this is --

that you are | ooking for the bar, but | was a little curious
where do you -- how do you determne the height of the
building for the hotel? | nmean, I understand the
residential, because it is kind of on whatever that street
is that has the -- 6th Street. | can understand that, but
this is -- this hotel is 120 feet tall/high. AmI reading
that correctly?

MR FERRIS: Correct. But it's all one building.
So the high neasurenent would be the sane for both the
hotel --

VI CE CHAIR HART: You nean functionally it's one
building? Is it like the first floor is connected?

MR FERRI'S: For zoning purposes, it is a single
building and it is internally connected.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. But where is the
connection? That's what | don't understand. W don't have

any floor plan, so |l don't know where they -- that's what |I'm
aski ng.

MR FERRIS: It is connected on the second fl oor.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

M5. RIVIS: And also on the first floor for -- the
| oadi ng areas are all shared.

VICE CHAIR HART: Ckay. | nean, that's fine. |

just -- | amjust trying to understand for -- you know, when
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| lTook at it, |I first have to get past that before | get to
the bar issue. So | was trying to understand where that was
from | didn't have any fl oor plans that actually showed t he
interior of the building, so it was a little bit difficult
to figure that out. But | appreciate the information,
because that then hel ps ne, you know, understand that aspect
of it.

| didn't have any questions on the bar itself.
| just was nore curious as to how we got to this point.
Thank you.

MEMBER JOHN: So t he slide showi ng the bar did not
Identify what streets were. Wat are the streets there?

MR FERRIS: So just to clarify, this is kind of
a detail ed viewand hopefully this viewhelps. The hotel bar
is this red outlined area facing onto School Street,
Sout hwest, to the north.

MEMBER JOHN:  Um hum

MR, FERRI S: And with no area facing onto 6th
Street or E Street.

VICE CHAIR HART: So the bar itself is like here
on this, in this draw ng?

MR, FERRIS: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah.

MEMBER JOHN: So has the hotel been built or you

are in the process of building?
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MR FERRIS: It's currently under construction.

MEMBER JOHN: Ckay. And so |'ma bit curious, why
wasn't the bar added at the tinme that you received the permt
for the original structure?

MR FERRIS. R ght. So we were undergoing permt.
We expected the bar to be open only to hotel visitors and so
t hat was approved by DCRA. It was only until we deci ded that
maybe it made sense to nake the bar open to the public to
cone back for the special exception. | hope that answers
your questi on.

MEMBER JOHN: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Just one question. How
do you see the terrace being used? Large screen TVs or |I'm
just curious, how nmuch activity is going to be on. 1Is this
just for drinks and/or is there going to be nore activity out
there than --

MR, FERRIS: M understanding is that it is just
going to be for drinks with no anplified nusic.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Sound or --

MR, FERRIS: Correct.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: -- TVs?

MR FERRIS: But M. Schaeffer can confirm

MR, SCHAEFFER: Yeah, the focus will be npre on
the inside than the outside. You know again |ike | said, we

want to be good neighbors. W don't want to be a
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di sturbance, but again, it's a perfect site to enjoy the
views and it wll also be certain nonths of the year that it
cannot be used due to weather. So the focus will be nore on
t he i nside.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. W're going to turn to
the O fice of Planning.

MR JESICK: Thank you, M. Chairman and Menbers
of the Board. My nanme is Matt Jesick. "' m here today
filling in for M. Jonathan Kirschenbaum

The O fice of Planning can rest on the record in
support of the application. And | woul d be happy to take any
questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR. FERRI'S: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |s there anyone here who w shes
to speak in support? |Is there anyone here who w shes to
speak i n opposition? M. Ferris, is there anything you woul d
|i ke to add at the end?

MR. FERRI'S: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. I'mgoing to close the
hearing. |Is the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay. | can
start. | didn't have any issues with the application. I

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwDN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

131

t hought that the analysis that the Ofice of Planning has
provided, | would agree with. | would also agree with the
support that the ANC- 6D has provi ded.

| would al so agree with the burden of proof that
the applicant has provided as to how they are neeting the
standard for us to grant the relief requested.

And so | wll be wvoting in favor of the
application. |s there anything anyone would |ike to add?

' mgoing to nake a notion to approve Application
No. 20129, as captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask
for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nmade and seconded.

Al those in favor say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: AlI'l those opposed? The notion
passes. M. My?

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1 and
this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion
is Vice Chair Hart. Also in support is Ms. John and Zoni ng
Commi ssi oner M chael Turnbull. No other Menbers present.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you
all very nuch.

MR. FERRI'S: Thank you.
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M5. RIVIS. Thank you.

MR, MOY: The next application, if we could have
parties to the table, is Application No. 20133 of Cassandra
Spratt, S-P-R-A-T-T. And this is a request for relief for
speci al exception under Subtitle D, § 5201 fromthe rear yard
requi renents, Subtitle D, 8§ 306. 2. This would construct a
two-story rear addition to an existing attached principa
dwelling unit, R-3 Zoned. This is at 130 Rhode |Island
Avenue, Northeast, Square 3538E, Lot 19.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G eat. Thank you.
Coul d you, please, introduce yourself for the record?

MS. SPRATT: H, |I'm Cassandra Spratt. |'mthe
owner at 130 Rhode |sland Avenue, Nort heast.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. Spratt, did you get
sworn in earlier?

MS. SPRATT: | did.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, Ms.
Spratt, if you can kind of walk us through what you are
proposing to do, as well as how you believe you are neeting
the criteria for us to grant the relief requested?

Also, | did see that -- | don't know whet her we
actually did get anything from your ANC-5E, although it
appears as though you believe they have voted in favor and
you can testify to that on the record when you go through

your presentation.
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M. My, I'"mgoing to put 15 m nutes on t he cl ock,
and you can begi n whenever you I|ike.

M5. SPRATT: Al right. G eat. Thank you so
much.

So yeah, I'mlooking to do rear first and second
fl oor addition on the house. And so the only exception we
are looking for is that ny nei ghbor on the western side, who
has reviewed it and agreed and supports the project.

W are -- actually, I'"mon Rhode Island and he is
technically a V Street address, so heis just set at alittle
bit of an angle to ny house and his back wall is 3 feet and
3 inches behind ne. So to do the standard 10 foot by-ri ght
extension, I'm you know, 3 feet shy of that right on his
side, so we are just asking to be able to build to the basic
10 foot there.

| have letters from both him and ny nei ghbor on
the eastern side as well as all eight nei ghbors on the entire
bl ock that share that back alley. I|'"'m not interested in
doi ng anything that ny neighbors aren't in support of. I
have heard t oo many of those things here today, | think. And
| did manage to get on the ANC agenda | ast week, which was
Cct ober 15. It did vote and pass. There are recorded
m nutes, so you don't even have to take nmy word for it. You
can go see it online there.

But ny ANC representative has been having |ike
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personal energencies. She has a nephew in her care and she
has just had areally hard tine |i ke neeting the requirenents
and getting the paperwork in.

So they did vote. | think six people were there.
It passed with those six votes. So |I'mjust going to | eave
it at that and if you guys have any questions for nme, |I'm
happy to answer them

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just real quick and then I'1]

let ny fellow Board Menbers. The -- anything you -- the
nei ghbor there to 128, they are also in support. s that
correct?

MS. SPRATT: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And, Ms. Spratt, are you
an attorney?

MS. SPRATT: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Are you an architect?

MS. SPRATT: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wbw, okay. Because | nean, |
was going through the record earlier and li ke | thought your
presentation was really good on Exhibit 31. Like you coul d--

M5. SPRATT: |I'min operations --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

M5. SPRATT: -- in the corporate world. Yeah, we
are organi zed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: There you go.
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MS. SPRATT: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well, you are really pretty
organi zed, |I've got to tell you. You should have hel ped a
couple of earlier applicants.

Does the Board have any questions for Ms. Spratt?
kay. I'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MS. BROMWN- ROBERTS: Good afternoon, M. Chairnman.
Maxi ne Brown- Roberts for the Ofice of Planning. And I wll
stand on the record in which we recommend approval of the
speci al exception. And |I'mavail able for questions. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does anybody have any questi ons
for the Ofice of Planning? Has the O fice of Planning seen
the presentation, Exhibit 317

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Yes, sir

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Were you i npressed, Ms. Brown-
Roberts?

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Yes, sir

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | was inpressed. Al right.
Does the applicant have any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng?

MS. SPRATT: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1s there anyone here who w shes
to speak in support? |Is there anyone here who w shes to

speak in opposition? |Is there anything else you would |ike
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to add at the end, Ms. Spratt?

M5. SPRATT: No, just thanks for your tine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Geat. Al right. [I'm
going to close the hearing.

Is the Board ready to deliberate? Gay. As |
have stated, | have really enjoyed the presentation in
Exhibit 31. Like that was all well-done. And so | actually
woul d agree with the anal ysis that was provi ded by the Ofice
of Pl anning, as well as the burden of proof that was provi ded
by the applicant.

| do believe the testinony of the applicant in
terns that the ANC-5E did vote to support the application.
However, we haven't gotten anything fromthem so we can't
really give any great weight to what the ANC has supposedly
done. But | do feel good about the fact that the applicant
has gone to the ANC and has stated on the record they are in
support, as well as the support of different letters.

But again, | do believe that the applicant has net

the standard for us to grant the relief requested and |I'm
going to be voting to approve.

| s there anything el se anyone else would like to
add?

VICE CHAIR HART: No. | would concur with the

Chai rman. Your assessnent of this particul ar case, | thought

it was wel | -put together as well. It was very hel pful seeing
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the sun di agrans and the other, the shadow studi es that they
provi ded.

And you know, it's funny because this is actually
-- you know, while this is a rectangul ar | ot because of where
It is located, it is kind of at an odd angle with sone of
the, you know, with the neighbor to the west, | guess, and
you know, that causes sone i ssues. That nei ghbor to the west
al so has a | onger house than what the applicant has, which,
you know, makes their -- you know, it just makes -- this
makes sense as to why they are asking for this relief and
therefore, | would be -- and | believe they that actually net
the criteria under zoning and | would be in support of the
application as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, yeah. | nean, | thought
the -- it is really interesting back in ternms of like the
whol e row. Anyone el se?

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: 1'1l be voting in support,
M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. I'"'m going to make a
notion to approve Application No. 20133, as captioned and
read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion made and seconded.

Al those in favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed? The notion

passes, M. My.
MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
And this is on the notion of Chairman H Il to approve the

application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion

Vice Chair Hart. Also in support M. John and Zoning
Comm ssi oner M chael Turnbull. No other Menbers with us
t oday.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you.
M. My, whenever you get a chance, you can call our | ast
case.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would
be Application No. 20134 of TPWR Devel oper, LLC. Captioned
advertised for a special exception under Subtitle K, § 921.1,
from the mninmum linear ground-floor building frontage
restriction of Subtitle K, 8 902.7(e). This would devel op
a m xed-use project with ground-floor retail inthe WR-2 Zone
at 7100 Georgi a Avenue, Northwest, Square 2950, Lot 849.

And as you are aware, M. Chairnman, there is a
request for a postponenent under Exhibit 37.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. G eat . Coul d the
applicant cone forward pl ease? Could you, please, introduce
yourself for the record?

M5. JORDANO Good afternoon, Cynthia Jordano with

Saul Ewing Law Firmrepresenting the applicant.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Jordano, so you

woul d i ke or your client would |Ii ke a postponenent. Could
you expl ai n why, please?

M5.  JORDANG Yes. W received the Ofice of
Pl anning report alittle over a week ago with conditions that
we had not prior to the submssion of the report had an
opportunity to discuss with them And the project at issue,
the space is for a major sub-anchor tenant within the town
center conponent of the Walter Reed project.

It's an inportant tenant and we don't actually
have a signed |lease with that tenant, so we need to really
consult though with the prospective tenant and as well wth
the brokers to nake sure that the conditions that are being
proposed are goi ng to worKk.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Perfect. Do you know
how rmuch tinme you m ght need?

M5. JORDANG W had requested Novenber 13th. |
think | cleared that with staff that they thought that they
could put it on that agenda wi thout a |ot of crowding.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, is that accurate?

MR, MOY: | think your docket can accommobdate
anot her case.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Novenber 13th, is that
what you sai d?

M5. JORDANO  Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Does the Board have

any questions for the applicant?

| s there anyone here w shing to speak?

Ckay. Al right, Ms. Jordano, then we wll see
you on Novenber 13t h.

M5. JORDANO  Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Al right. M.
Moy, is there anything left that -- and if you have any cards
for the transcri ber.

Is there anything left for the Board today, M.
Moy ?

MR MOY: No, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. Then we st and adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f the

record at 2:17 p.m)
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